T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 4 OCTOBER
2016

Time: 8.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Councillor Edward Lavery (Chairman)
Councillor John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor Jem Duducu

Councillor Duncan Flynn

Councillor Raymond Graham

Councillor Henry Higgins

Councillor Manijit Khatra (Labour Lead)
Councillor John Morse

Councillor John Oswell

Published: Monday, 26 September 2016

Contact: Democratic Services
Tel: 01895 250833
Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=116&Year=0

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meetin _

g g g Watch a [®)73d broadcast of this
You can watch the public (Part 1) part of this meeting meeting on the Council's YouTube
on the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived Channel: Hillingdon London
after the meeting. Residents and the media are also
welcome to attend in person, and if they wish, report Zhose fllttslrl\?ilng shguld bed aware tf;}t the

H H H H OunNCil WIll TitmM and recorad proceeaings

on the, pu.bllc part of the mee_tmg' Any mgllwdual or for both official record and resident digital
organisation may record or film proceedings as long engagement in democracy.
as it does not disrupt proceedings.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking i ]

Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with

0
the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short wa \,)/>
away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 1 Unbridg

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the %&Ega ﬁ

Centre. For details on availability and how to book rube and b

. . . Paviligns ™
parking space, please contact Democratic Service shogging sagions <
Please enter from the Council’s main reception Centre / r—LJ Intu =

where you will be directed to the Committee Roon

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is
available for use.

Mizinning

car park

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarn
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt.
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the

petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence

2  Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
3  To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting

4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent
5

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered
in public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page

Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | Land adj 29-33 Dollis | Cavendish | Two storey, 1-bed self-contained 1-12
Crescent, Eastcote flat with associated parking and
amenity space, involving 98 - 101

demolition of existing garages.

Recommendation: Refusal

7 | 9 Harvil Road, Ickenham | Erection of a two storey detached 13-24
Ickenham building with habitable roof space
to create 5 x 2-bed self- contained 102 -
flats with car parking in a 109

basement area, to involve
associated landscaping and
boundary treatment and
installation of vehicular crossover
to side (Resubmission).

Recommendation: Refusal




53 Wieland Road,
Northwood

Northwood
Hills

Two storey side/rear extension

Recommendation: Refusal

25-32

110 -
118

Applications without a Petition

Address

Ward

Description & Recommendation

Page

50 Rodney Gardens,
Pinner

Eastcote &
East
Ruislip

Retention of single storey rear
extension in a modified form
involving removal of fascia to rear
elevation; alterations to roof to
form a crown roof with parapet to
rear; and works to brickwork to
match the finish of existing
dwelling.

Recommendation: Refusal

33-42

119 -
123

10

Old Orchard Lodge
Cottage Park Lane
Harefield

Harefield

Demolition of existing structure,
currently used as a dwelling, and
construction of a new four bed
detached house

Recommendation: Approval

43 -60

124 -
134

11

Cornerways, Green
Lane

Northwood

Change of use from Use Class C3
(Dwellinghouse) to Use Class D1
(Non-Residential Institutions) for
use as a children's day nursery
with associated parking and
landscaping.

Recommendation: Approval

61-74

135 -
147

12

1 Rushmoor Close,
Pinner

Northwood
Hills

Two storey rear extension, single
storey side extension, porch to
front, conversion of roofspace to
habitable use to include 1 rear
dormer, 1 front dormer and
conversion of roof from hip to part-
gable end involving demolition of
detached garage to side

Recommendation: Approval

75 - 86

148 -
155

13

53 Mahlon Avenue

South
Ruislip

Two storey side extension and
single storey rear extension

Recommendation: Approval

87 - 96

156 -
159




PART | - Plans for North Planning Committee



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address ADJACENT TO 29 & 33 DOLLIS CRESCENT RUISLIP

Development: Two storey, 1-bed self-contained flat with associated parking and amenity
space, involving demolition of existing garages.

LBH Ref Nos: 45159/APP/2016/2859

Drawing Nos: 1817/1 Rev. A
1817/10 Rev. A

Date Plans Received: 22/07/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 29/07/2016
1. SUMMARY

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to
harmonise with the existing street scene, and BE19 states the LPA will seek to ensure
that new development within residential areas complements or improves the amenity and
the character of the area.

The scheme proposes to demolish the remaining garage block and erect a two storey
building providing 2 ground floor parking spaces and a studio flat set over 2 levels. The
proposal is considered to be an intrusive addition to the street scene which fails to respect
the built form of the surrounding area. It fails to achieve suitable living conditions for future
occupiers. It also fails and provide adequate off road parking provision in an area of high
demand to the detriment of pedestrian and highway safety.

It is therefore recommended for refusal.
2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal by reason of it siting, size and scale represents a cramped form of
development in a prominent position, which is out of keeping with the existing built form
and would detract from the open character of the street scene and fails to preserve the
character and appearance of the wider area contrary to Policies BE13 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal would provide an overall internal floor space of an unsatisfactory size for the
proposed studio unit. The proposal would therefore give rise to a substandard form of
living accommodation to the detriment of the amenity of future occupiers. The proposal is
thus contrary to Policies BE19 and H7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012), Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 of the London Plan, The Housing
Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March 2016), the Mayor of London's
adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (March 2016) and the National
Space Standards.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 1



3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal fails to make adequate provision for off-street parking in accordance with the
Council's adopted car parking standards and to demonstrate that the proposed
development would not give rise to vehicular and pedestrian conflict. As such, the
proposal is likely to give rise to additional on-street parking on a heavily parked road and
be prejudicial to highway and pedestrian safety, contrary to policies AM7 and AM14 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved'
UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service.
The submitted application form highlights that no pre-application advice was sought by the
Developer in advance of this application.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site covers an area of approximately 440 square metres and previously
accommodated 10 garages. These comprise a block of 3 garages at both ends and a
detached block of 4 garages centrally located. The central and northern blocks of garages
have been removed and the two storey block containing 2 flats in the centre of the site is
now substantially complete. The site is enclosed with a 2m high wall to the west and a 2m
high fence with a hedgerow beyond on the east.

Dollis Crescent is a cul de sac and the street scene is residential in character comprising
two storey properties. These are a mixture of semi detached dwellings and flats. There is
minimal off street parking provision along the road and none at all for the row of flats
adjacent.

The application site lies within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks planning consent for the demolition of the remaining garage block
and the erection of a two storey, 1 bed self contained flat with associated parking and
amenity space. The building sits principally on the footprint of the existing garages and

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 2



measures 9.2m in width, 5.4m in depth with a pitched roof of 6.9m in height.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

45159/APP/2015/4405  Adjacent TO 29 & 33 Dollis Crescent Ruislip

Two storey building to provide 2 x 2 bed self-contained flats with habitable roofspace, 3 x rear
rooflights, associated parking and landscaping works involving demolition of 9 existing garages

Decision: 25-01-2016  Approved

45159/APP/2015/527 Garages Adjacent To 29-33 Dollis Crescent Ruislip

Two storey building to provide 2 x 2 bed self-contained flats with associated parking and
landscaping works involving demolition of 9 existing garages

Decision: 13-05-2015  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

45159/APP/2015/4405 - Two storey building to provide 2 x 2 bed self-contained flats with
habitable roofspace, 3 x rear rooflights, associated parking and landscaping works
involving demolition of 9 existing garages (approved)

45159/APP/2015/527 - Two storey building to provide 2 x 2 bed self-contained flats with

associated parking and landscaping works involving demolition of 9 existing garages
(approved)

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 3



and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

LPP 3.3 (2016) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.8 (2016) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 7.2 (2016) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2016) Local character

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

28 neighbours were consulted for a period of 21 days expiring on the 22 August 2015. There were 9
responses from neighbours who raised the following issues:

- Huge impact regarding parking spaces, which is already a very big issue. There is not enough
space for existing residents and there will be no space for cars to turn around and manoeuvre

- Strongly object to having a gate put in as this will also restrict cars manoeuvring and turning round
in this small narrow road

- Installation of a gate is an invitation for thieves

- The builders for the original scheme have been starting before 8 and it has been very noisy

- Loss of privacy

- Overdevelopment

- Out of keeping with the area and street scene

- Fire hazard as accessibility for large vehicles is severely affected

- The two parking spaces under the flat are very tight and it is questionable whether access to the
cars could be achieved

- The applicant states they will meet the Council's parking standard, however an overall assessment
of parking in the area has to be made in line with advice given in the NPPF. This has not been done
- There are three existing parking spaces on the public road in front of the proposed gates which
when occupied will make it very difficult fro the occupants of the flats to manoeuvre through the
gates to their home

- It appears that there is not sufficient room to swing out and straighten up a vehicle in order to enter
through the gates without damage or highway safety issues

- The original application included 4 parking spaces for the two flats. There is no additional parking
provision for this proposal which is reneging on the approved plans

- The lack of a turning head during the construction works has resulted in cars having to reverse
down the road detrimental to highway safety

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 4



- The inclusion of the metal gate is not in keeping with the immediate area and is contrary to the
concept of an inclusive community

- Concern the noise of electric gates would be disturbing particularly at night

- The provision of the balcony will give direct sight lines into the bedrooms and over private amenity
space of nearby properties

- No evidence of an ecological assessment or arboricultural survey

- The original plan provided 4 spaces plus an existing garage, this proposal therefore effectively
loses 1 parking space with the loss of the garage

- The DAS advises that 75sgm of garden space is retained to the rear of the main building. This is
irrelevant as the approved plans show the garden area split to provided 2 separate gardens one for
each flat

- The DAS references PP3 which has been superseded

- Loss of light to my house and garden

A petition objecting to the proposal was also submitted.
Rodwell Close Residents Association - No response

Eastcote Residents Association - No response

Internal Consultees
Access Officer - No comments

Trees/Landscaping - No objection subject to landscaping conditions

Flood and Water Management - This proposal must comply with information submitted for
conditions proposed for 45159/APP/2015/4405 which permitted a two storey building to provide 2 x 2
bed self contained flats with habitable roofspace, 3 x rear rooflights, associated parking and
landscaping works involving demolition of 9 existing garages. This included a condition for drainage
proposals for this whole site.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The NPPF has a requirement to encourage the effective use of land by re-using land. This
is an existing area of side garden forming part of the residential unit no. 3 Olivia Gardens,
which within planning considerations is considered to be a brownfield site.

The site lies within an established residential area where there would be no objection in
principle to the intensification of the residential use of the site, subject to all other material
planning considerations being acceptable, in accordance with the Hillingdon Local Plan
(November 2012).

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (2016) seeks to ensure that the new development takes into
account local context and character, the design principles in Chapter 7 and public transport
capacity development should optimise housing output for different types of location within
the relative density range shown in Table 3.2. Development proposals which compromise
this policy should be resisted.

The density matrix, however, is only of limited value when looking at small scale
development such as that proposed with this application. In such cases, it is often more
appropriate to consider how the development harmonises with its surroundings and its
impact on adjoining occupiers.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



Not applicable to this application
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposed building is situated in a prominent position at the edge of the turning head for
the cul-de-sac. The existing garage, which currently occupies the same footprint, is a
relatively modest structure. When viewed from Dollis Crescent it presents a wall with a
depth of 5.3m and a mono pitch roof the maximum height of which is 3.05m adjacent to the
boundary with no. 8 and decreasing in height of 2.4m into the site. This form of
development, with small garage blocks at the end of a cul-de-sac is a characteristic for
housing developments of this era.

The proposed coach house is significantly larger with an increase in height to 6.9m with a
gabled roof form facing the street scene. The adjacent blocks including the 2 flats currently
under construction have gabled roof forms; however the ridge lines of the roofs are parallel
with the road. The property to the side no. 8 is set much further forward with a hipped roof
design. The proposed siting of the coach house does not respect the return building line
formed by no. 8 and it is considered that the proposed building fails to respect the built form
of the rest of the cul-de sac and the area in general. Overall, the design and layout of the
building is considered unacceptable in the context of the site and surrounding area and
would have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the street scene.

The proposal also includes the provision of a 2m high wall/fence and gates across the
access onto Dollis Crescent. The area is open in character with the front gardens typically
enclosed with small dwarf walls. It is noted that no. 8 has a high close board fence running
along the side boundary to provide privacy to the rear of their property however this at the
side of the road not facing the end of the road, which would be visually intrusive and out of
keeping.

It is therefore considered that the proposed development would be out of keeping with the
character and appearance of the surrounding area and that its visual impact is
unacceptable. As such the proposal fails to comply with the requirements of policies BE13
and BE19 of the UDP saved policies.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) seek to safeguard neighbouring residential amenity from
inappropriate development.

The proposed coach house is situated at the end of the cul-de-sac with the principle first
floor window and balcony facing down the road. The nearest property with near direct
views from this window is no. 8 which is situated approximately 34.4m away. It is further
noted that there is an existing well established tree on the boundary of the garden of no. 8,
slightly forward of the site, which would provide additional screening of the private amenity
space to that property, particularly in the summer months.

On the other side of the application site, the properties are at right angles to the primary
window. Concerns have been raised regarding the potential loss of privacy from the
window and balcony with views directly into the bedroom windows of the adjacent flats.
HDAS advises that in order to ensure adequate daylight, sunlight and privacy for the

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



occupiers of the existing and proposed dwellings, a 45 degree principle will be applied. This
involves drawing a 45 degree line of site from the mid-point of an existing or new window. If
the proposed building breaches that line it is unlikely to be acceptable. HDAS further
advises that an adequate distance should be maintained to any area from which
overlooking may occur and as a guide, not be less than 21m between facing habitable
rooms. The proposed balcony is enclosed to the side at in part to the front thereby
restricting the visibility from the balcony to that comparable with a normal window. Taking a
45 degree line of sight from the centre point of the balcony, it would intersect with the
properties nos. 27/31 at approximately 22m; therefore any overlooking would at an oblique
angle.

To the side of the proposed property it is intended to include 3 rooflights facing the new
flatted development. The proposal are separated by approximately 12.8m, however the
rooflights are high level set at approximately 1.75m above floor level. Therefore on balance
it is considered that the proposal would not result in a significant loss of privacy to the
occupiers of the adjoining properties. As such the proposal would be in accordance with
policies BE21 and BE24 of the UDP saved policies and HDAS Residential Layouts.

Concern has been raised over the potential noise from the electric gates. Generally there is
very little noise generated from this type of automated gates and the movements to and
from the site are as would be expected from other residential units.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

On 25 March 2015, the Government introduced new technical housing standards in
England, which comprise of new additional 'optional' Building Regulations on water and
access, and a nationally described space standard (referred to as "the new national
technical standards"). These new standards came into effect on 1 October 2015. The
Mayor of London has adopted the new national technical standards through a minor
alteration to The London Plan.

The Housing Standards (Minor Alterations to the London Plan) March 2016 sets out the
minimum internal floor spaces required for developments in order to ensure that there is an
adequate level of amenity for existing and future occupants. The standards require a one
person dwelling with a shower room, set over 1 storey should have a minimum internal
floor area of 37sgm with an additional 1sgm of internal storage. The proposed layouts
indicate the property has a floor area of approximately 43.9sqm (although it is noted that
this is set over 2 floors and includes the staircase covering approximately 6.4sqm). Whilst
the overall floorspace would appear to comply with these requirements, note 3 of table 3.3
advises that the national space standard sets a minimum height of 2.3 metres for at least
75% of the gross internal area of the dwelling. The measurements taken from the
submitted plans indicate 32.25sgm achieve a height over this requirement which is just
over 73%. Given that of that space approximately 5sgm would be within the staircase and
as such non-usable floorspace, on balance it is considered the proposal therefore fails to
provide a satisfactory living environment for the future occupants in accordance with Policy
3.5 of the London Plan 2016.

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, would have an adequate outlook and
source of natural light, and therefore comply with the SPD: New Residential Layouts:
Section 4.9.

HDAS: Residential Layouts advises that studio flats should provide at least 20sgqm of

amenity space. Exceptions to the garden area requirements will only apply in special
circumstances such as the provision of small non family housing in town centres. The

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



proposal provides 4.2sgm of private amenity space in the form of a balcony. Although the
Design and Access statement makes reference to 75sqm of garden space behind the
main building, in line with the approved plans for that development that garden area was
subdivided to provide individual private amenity space for the 2 approved flats. Therefore
any alteration to those approved plans would require further consent. As such in the
context of the assessment of this proposal, that area of amenity space is not considered
accessible to the future occupants of the coach house. However, this is a one person
studio development and it is noted that there is an area of open space situated on
Columbia Avenue to the north of the site with easy access through a footpath from Dollis
Crescent and Cavendish Recreation Ground is within easy walking distance to the south.
As such it may be unreasonable to raise an objection to the proposal on this basis.
Therefore the proposal is considered to comply with the principles of policy BE23 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) considers whether the traffic generated by the proposed
development is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows
and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

Policy AM14 states that new development will only be permitted where it is in accordance
with the Council's adopted Car Parking Standards. These require a provision of 1.5 spaces
per dwelling.

The site has a PTAL rating of 3 (moderate). Eastcote Underground Station and available
bus routes are within walking distance from the site.

The previously considered proposal provide the 2 x 2 bed flats with 1 parking space each
and 2 additional visitor spaces including a disabled parking space, against a requirement of
3 spaces and as such was considered acceptable. The inclusion of an additional
residential unit on the site would increase the parking requirement to 4.5 spaces against a
provision of 4 spaces. It is further noted that the 2 garage spaces only have a width of 2.5m
against a standard garage width of 3m. This would make parking within the garages difficult
and lead to the potential increase in on road parking in an area of high parking stress. As
such, the proposed development is considered to result in sub-standard car parking
provision to the Council's approved car parking standards, leading to on-street parking, in
an area where such parking is at a premium, to the detriment of pedestrian and highway
safety and contrary to Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012), Hillingdon's Adopted Parking Standards and the Council's
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

The concerns over the proposed inclusion of 2m high gates and the loss of the turning
head are noted. However this land, whilst it may have previously facilitated turning, does
not form part of the turning head and is in private ownership. The three spaces referred to
in the neighbour consultation form part of the existing turning head.

Secure cycle parking spaces for both developments have also been provided within the
site.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

Secured by Design is now covered by Part Q of the Building Regulations.
7.12 Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The replacement of the existing garage block with the coach house would have a minimal
impact on the approved landscaping for the site. The Landscape Officer has raised no
objection subject to the provision of a condition for the landscaping.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The Flood and Water Management Officer has advised that this proposal must comply with
the information submitted for conditions of the approved plans for the site
(45159/APP/2015/4405), which related to drainage proposals for the site as a whole.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

Concern has been raised that it is not just a requirement for an application to adhere to the
Council's car parking standards, but in line with paragraph 39 an overall assessment of
parking in the area should be made. Paragraph 39 lies within the section for Delivering
Sustainable Development, which sets the parameters of the formation of Local Planning
Policy and advises that local planning authorities should take into account issues of
accessibility; type of development; opportunities for public transport; local car ownership
and overall need to reduce the use of vehicles, when setting their car parking standards.
This is not an issue for the applicant to address in their submission.

The issues relating to the starting times of the builders on site for the existing development
are controlled within Environmental Protection legislation and any breach of hours of
operation should be reported to the Council's Environmental Protection Unit.

Other issues raised have been addressed appropriately in the report.
Planning Obligations

The proposal would not necessitate the provision of planning obligations, however based
on the information before officers at this stage it would be liable for payments under the
Community Infrastructure Levy.

Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

The proposal identifies suitable cycle and bin storage facilities to the front of the site.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

Not applicable

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal is considered to be an intrusive addition to the street scene which fails to
respect the built form of the surrounding area. It also fails to achieve suitable living

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



conditions for future occupiers and provide adequate off road parking provision is an area
of high demand to the detriment of pedestrian and highway safety.

It is therefore recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012).
Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2.

The London Plan (2016).

Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.
National Planning Policy Framework.

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Land adj 29-33
Dollis Crescent

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Eastcote
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
45159/APP/2016/2859 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
October 2016

North pgge 12

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

TILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 9 HARVIL ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Erection of a two storey detached building with habitable roof space to create
5 x 2-bed self- contained flats with car parking in a basement area, to involve
associated landscaping and boundary treatment and installation of vehicular
crossover to side (Resubmission).

LBH Ref Nos: 52950/APP/2016/2599

Drawing Nos: 201510/ 304 Rev A
201510/301 Rev C
201510/303 Rev A
201510/DAS/02
201510/LP/01
201510/104
201510/302 Rev B

Date Plans Received: 05/07/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/07/2016
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks permission for the erection of a two storey building with habitable
roof space to include 5 x 2 bed (4 person) self contained flats.

The proposed development by virtue of the design, scale and bulk is considered
unacceptable and would be out of keeping with the character and appearance of the street
scene and the neighbouring area. Given the close proximity of the extended building along
the boundary line with the adjacent property it is also considered the proposal would result
in a loss of amenity to the adjoining occupiers contrary to the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012)
and the London Plan 2016 and is recommended for refusal.

2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development, by reason of its size, scale, bulk, location and design would
result in a cramped, unduly intrusive, visually prominent and undesirable form of
development, that would fail to harmonise with the existing character of the area. The
proposal would therefore be detrimental to the character and appearance of the adjoining
properties and the visual amenity of the street scene and the wider area, contrary to Policy
BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies
BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012), Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London Plan (2015) and the council's adopted
Supplementary Planning Documents HDAS: Residential Extensions and HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed building by virtue of its size, scale, bulk, height and proximity, would be
detrimental to the amenities of the adjoining occupiers at 10 Harvil Road, by reason of

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



visual intrusion, overdominance, loss of light and loss of privacy. Therefore the proposal
would be contrary to Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2016).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved'
UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is large rectangular corner plot located at the junction of Harvil Road
and Highfield Drive. It comprises a detached bungalow, set back in the plot, with an
attached garage to the rear and vehicular access from Highfield Drive.

The area is characterised by a mixture of detached two storey houses and chalet
bungalows on large plots of land which are set back from the road frontage and generally
maintain an open character and appearance. No. 10 adjacent and no. 8 on the opposite
side of the junction are both 2 storey dwellings.

The western boundary abuts the gardens of 13 and 15 Highfield Drive. To the east are
open fields, which are located with the Green Belt. The site is also covered by TPO 620.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks permission for the demolition of the existing detached bungalow and
the erection of a two storey building, with habitable roofspace to 5 x 2-bed (4 person) self
contained flats, with car and bicycle parking in a basement area, to involve associated
landscaping and boundary treatment and the relocation of the vehicular crossover to the
side

3.3 Relevant Planning History

52950/APP/2016/540 9 Harvil Road Ickenham

Erection of a two storey detached building with habitable roofspace to create 6 x 2-bed self
contained flats with car parking and gym in a basement area, to involve associated landscaping

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



and boundary treatment and installation of vehicular crossover to side

Decision: 24-05-2016  Withdrawn

52950/PRC/2014/128 9 Harvil Road Ickenham

Demoilition of existing bungalow and erection of 2 detached dwellings

Decision: 05-02-2015 OBJ

Comment on Relevant Planning History

52950/APP/2016/540 - Erection of a two storey detached building with habitable roofspace
to create 6 x 2-bed self contained flats with car parking and gym in a basement area, to
involve associated landscaping and boundary treatment and installation of vehicular
crossover to side (withdrawn)

52950/PRC/2014/128 - Objection of the basis of the design which was considered to be

visually intrusive and failed to harmonise with the existing streetscene. It was unduly
assertive and imposing and unacceptable.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2
AM7

AM14
BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

H4
OE8

Policies:
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
New development and car parking standards.
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Mix of housing units
Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt
LPP 3.3 (2016) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2016) Housing Choice

LPP 5.13 (2016) Sustainable drainage
LPP 5.14 (2016) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

6 neighbours were consulted for a period of 21 days expiring on the 10 August 2016. A site notice
was also erected on the telegraph pole to the front of the property expiring on 19 August 2016. 3
responses were received from nearby neighbours raising the following issues:

- There is no fundamental change to the previous submission

- Gross over development of the site

- Out of keeping, an urban construction on a rural road

- Reduction of light to our property and garden

- Loss of privacy and damage to our wellbeing and enjoyment of our house and garden

- Contrary to policy and guidance

- The design is unduly assertive and visually intrusive

- 13 spaces inadequate for the proposed development which will inevitably mean multiple vehicles
will park in non-allocated parking bays such as the grass verge or on the side road, detrimental to
highway safety

- Increased noise from all of the additional car movements

- Impact on our health and safety due to construction

- Claimed as suitable for local people downsizing, in reality old people usually move to bungalows
not to 2 stories flats

- A maximum of 2 detached houses would be suitable on this plot

- Over population with 10 adults and a minimum of 6 children plus visitors to the site, which will
mean the area will have to accommodate in excess of 16 people, with the need for local services

- Highfield Drive is a private road maintained by local residents. It is unclear who will be responsible
for this communal activity

- Already 4 major developments on Swakeleys Road adding increased pressure on local services

- It is important the council seeks the view of the residents of Highfield Drive as they commonly use
this road

A petition objecting to the proposal has also been submitted.

Officer response: The impacts of the construction are considered to be transitory in nature and

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



would not be a material consideration for refusing an otherwise acceptable development. Any issues
of maintenance of a private road or verge, or access to or over, are civil issues and any subsequent
grant of planning approval would not override any rights pertaining to ownership. With regard to the
consultation, 3 immediately adjoining neighbours were notified as well as 3 neighbours who are
close enough to have a strong interest. In addition a Site Notice was erected in a prominent position
on the telegraph pole located on the junction of Highfield Drive and Harvil Road. This level of
notification is in excess of statutory requirements and all comments received are noted and given
due consideration. All other issues are addressed in the report.

Ickenham Residents Association - No response
Conservative Group Office - No response
A petition objecting to the proposal was also submitted.

A local Ward Councillor has highlighted that their objection to the previous (withdrawn) application
remain as this new proposal will still be for flatted accommodation.

Internal Consultees
Access Officer - No response

Tree/Landscaping - The site lies within the area covered by Tree Preservation Order No. 620.
However, there are no protected trees at this address, or which may influence the site. Acceptable
subject to condition.

Highways - Harvil Road has a 1.2m wide footpath and Highfield Drive has no footpath but a wide
(4.5m) verge. There are no parking restrictions on Harvil Road or Highfield Drive and no parking
stress as the surrounding detached properties have ample off-street parking. The site has a PTAL
value of 1(poor) although there are bus services within a short walk. With this level of public
transport accessibility there will be a strong reliance on the private car for trip making.

The proposal is for 5 x 2 bed flats with underground car parking for 10 cars along with a cycle store
in the basement. There is also a proposed bicycle enclosure at ground level. The Planning
Statement suggests there are 13 car parking spaces provided but the layout plans are not clear as
to the location of visitor parking at ground level. Obviously the proposal will result in additional traffic
when compared with the existing single dwelling but highway capacity is not an issue in this
particular location.

The vehicular access will involve a new crossover on Highfield Drive and a ramp down to the
basement below. It is not clear what is the gradient of the ramp down to the basement car park. The
crossover will have to be constructed to Council's standards. Please ask the applicant for details of
the visitor car parking for 3 cars and assurance of a suitable ramp gradient. If this information is
provided then | have no significant concerns over this application. | suggest there are conditions
relating to EV charging points on the 20% (4 spaces) active and 20% (4 spaces) passive along with
the provision of a disabled parking space in accordance with AM15.

Officer response: Revised plans have been submitted to show the gradient of the ramp and the
Design and Access Statement has been amended to reflect the provision of 10 spaces not 13.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The NPPF has a requirement to encourage the effective use of land by re-using land. This
is an existing residential unit set in a spacious plot. The site lies within an established
residential area where there would be no objection in principle to the intensification of the

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



residential use of the site, subject to all other material planning considerations being
acceptable, in accordance with the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

Given the residential character of the area adjacent to the plot, there is no policy objection
to the development of the site to provide additional residential accommodation, subject to
an appropriate density and design, and the proposal being in accordance with all of the
relevant planning policies and supplementary guidance.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Policy 3.4 of the London Plan (2016) seeks to ensure that the new development takes into
account local context and character, the design principles in Chapter 7 and public transport
capacity development should optimise housing output for different types of location within
the relative density range shown in Table 3.2. Development proposals which compromise
this policy should be resisted.

The site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 1b (very poor). The London
Plan (2015) range for sites with a PTAL of 0 to 1 in an urban area is 35-65 units per
hectare. Based on a total site area of 0.1197ha the site would have a residential density of
42 units per hectare, which is within this range.

The density matrix, however, is only of limited value when looking at small scale
development such as that proposed with this application. In such cases, it is often more
appropriate to consider how the development harmonises with its surroundings and its
impact on adjoining occupiers.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application
7.05 Impact on the green belt

An area of Green Belt is located to the west of the site, on the opposite side of the road.
Policy OL5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
will not allow developments adjacent to or conspicuous from the green belt that would
injure the visual amenities of the Green Belt by reason of siting, materials, design, traffic or
activities generated.

The proposed development sits within the line of existing residential units facing Harvil
Road, which are primarily larger detached two storey dwellings. It is therefore not
considered the two storey building would result in a significant visual impact on the
adjacent Green Belt. The proposed scheme therefore complies with Policy OL5 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 ensures development harmonises with the existing street scene or other
features of the area which are considered desirable to retain or enhance. BE19 ensures
new development complements or improves the amenity and character of the area. The
NPPF (2011) also notes the importance of achieving design which is appropriate to its
context stating that 'Permission should be refused for development of poor design that fails
to take the opportunities available for improving the character and quality of an area and the
way it functions.'

The proposed main body of the building measures 16.5m in width (17.5m including the side

bay feature), 14.3m in depth (17.3m including the single storey rear projection) and has a

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



large crown roof of 8.88m in height, set back from the boundary with no. 10 by 1.8m and
1.25m from the boundary with Highfield Drive. To the rear the proposal also includes a
single storey element of 3m in depth, 11.8m in width with a hipped roof of 4m in height,
which is centrally positioned on the rear elevation. To the front there are additional
balconies above the two front bay features and the side bay feature. There is also
proposed a dormer window on the side elevation facing Highfield Drive.  This is a
substantial building extending across virtually the whole width and deep into the plot. The
overall scale and massing on a prominent corner position is considered overbearing and
visually intrusive.

It is noted that in 2012 a planning permission for a replacement dwelling at no. 12 was
refused. This was slightly smaller than the building proposed here. At appeal, in
consideration of that proposal, the Inspector advised 'There is considerable variety in the
design, height and general appearance of the dwellings along Harvil Road. Even so, by
reason of its significantly greater bulk and scale, the proposed dwelling would stand out
very conspicuously compared to the others. Its significantly greater overall size and the
extended profile of the roof would be readily apparent. This would create incongruous and
unduly assertive development within this established residential area. The adverse visual
impact would be emphasised in particular by the greater height to the eaves than the
neighbouring two-storey property to the south and by the bulk of the roof incorporating an
extensive crown element, untypical of others in the road. The unduly imposing visual
impact of the dwelling would not be adequately mitigated by the fact that it would be set well
back into the plot from the road frontage. Its greater overall size and bulk than any of the
neighbouring dwellings would still be readily apparent, including in longer range views from
the east, beyond intervening open Green Belt land, from the junction of Swakeleys Road
with Breakspear Road.'

Therefore given the scale and design of the building set within a prominent corner position,
it is considered that the proposal is unacceptable and would harm to the character and
appearance of the streetscene and the wider area. As such the proposal fail to comply
with Part 1 Policy BE1 and Part 2 Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan (November 2012) and guidance in HDAS: Residential Layouts.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy OE1, OE3 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) require the
design of new developments to protect the amenity and privacy of neighbouring dwellings.
Also the proposed development should not breach the 45 degree guideline when taken
from the rear elevation of the neighbouring dwelling, ensuring no significant loss of light,
loss of outlook of sense of dominance in accordance with Policy BE20 and BE21 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

The Council's HDAS 'Residential Layouts' advises at paragraph 4.9 that buildings should
avoid being over dominant from neighbouring properties and normally a minimum 15m
separation distance should be maintained between habitable room windows and elevations
of two or more storeys (taken from a 45 degree splay from the centre of habitable room
windows). Paragraph 4.12 of the guidance also advises that where habitable room
windows face each other, a minimum 21m distance is required to safeguard privacy. This
also applies to an area of private amenity space or patio, normally taken to be the 3m depth
of rear garden immediately adjoining the rear elevation of a residential property.

It is noted that the existing bungalow is set deep in the plot with the front elevation facing

Harvil Road and level with the rear elevation of the adjacent property no.10. It extends
19.25m in depth, set back 1.45m from the northern boundary. The proposed building has

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



been moved forward within the plot more in line with others facing Harvil Road. It would be
situated approximately 61.5m from the property to the rear no. 15 Highfield Drive and
approximately 21m from no. 8 Harvil Road, separated by Highfield Drive. Therefore it is not
considered the proposed building would result in a significant loss of amenity to those
properties.

However, the proposed building is a substantial structure, which sits close to the boundary
with no. 10. There it would project 2m beyond the front elevation of that property and 5.8m
at two storey level beyond the rear elevation. The single storey element would project a
further 3m, however given its central position and set back by 4.6m from the shared
boundary, it is not considered this would significantly add to any impact on the neighbouring
property. It is noted that the rear projection would be less deep than the existing bungalow
and does not transgress a 45 degree line of sight taken from the first floor windows of no.
10, however any overshadowing currently experienced by no. 10 is mitigated by the
presence of the side southerly facing secondary windows to habitable rooms that currently
benefit from an open outlook over the front garden of the existing dwelling. It is noted that
the existing boundary treatment between the two properties consists of a post and wire
fence with a rose hedge, which is not as dense as other hedges and has breaks in allowing
light and views through.

The proposal also includes side windows facing no. 10; however these serve kitchens or
bathrooms and could be conditioned to be obscure glazed and fixed shut below 1.8m in
height. It is appreciated that a 2m high fence could be erected along this boundary to help
prevent the loss of privacy; however this would be just 1m from the aforementioned side
windows and could further exacerbate the sense of enclosure to that property.

In view of the potential impact on the adjacent property the proposal is considered
unacceptable and fails to comply with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan (November 2012) and guidance in HDAS: Residential Layouts.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

On 25 March 2015, the Government introduced new technical housing standards in
England, which comprise of new additional 'optional' Building Regulations on water and
access, and a nationally described space standard (referred to as "the new national
technical standards"). These new standards came into effect on 1 October 2015. The
Mayor of London has adopted the new national technical standards through a minor
alteration to The London Plan.

The Housing Standards (Minor Alterations to the London Plan) March 2016 sets out the
minimum internal floor spaces required for developments in order to ensure that there is an
adequate level of amenity for existing and future occupants. The proposed flats have a floor
areas of upwards of 99sgm against a requirement of 70sgm plus 2sgm of built in storage,
based on a 2 bedroom 4 person property, which meets the minimum requirement.

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, would have an adequate outlook and
source of natural light, and therefore comply with the SPD: New Residential Layouts:
Section 4.9.

The accompanying plans indicate a separate area for cycle storage and bin storage
adjacent to the rear vehicle access and additional cycle storage in the underground car
park.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

requires developments to comply with the Council's Car Parking Standards, although this
policy predates the National Planning Policy Framework. This requires the establishment of
criteria to be considered when setting local parking standards including the accessibility of
the development and the availability of and opportunities for public transport.

The site has a poor PTAL rating and would require the provision of 1.5 car parking spaces
plus 1 cycle space per unit. The supporting plans identify a basement car parking area,
which can provide 10 car spaces and a separate cycle store for 12 bicycles. Therefore, the
proposals are considered to be compliant to the Council's policies AM7 and AM14 of the
Council's Local Plan Part 2.

Urban design, access and security

The Council's HDAS guidelines require a minimum of 25sq.m for a two bedroom flat. This
would give an overall requirement of 150sqm. The proposal is set in a large plot which
provides well in excess of this requirement. The landscape plan indicates the provision of
58sgm of private amenity space to the rear of Flat 1 and 53.5sqm for Flat 2 ensuring the
privacy for the occupiers of those flats. There is also a communal garden of approximately
221sqgm. It is therefore considered the proposal complies with policy BS38 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan (November 2012).

Disabled access

The Access Officer has not raised any concerns with relation to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not relevant to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Adopted Local Plan, Policy BE1 seeks high quality design of the built and external
environment. Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and
landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it
is appropriate.

The site lies within the area covered by Tree Preservation Order No. 620. However, there
are no protected trees at this address, or which may influence the site. The
Tree/Landscape Officer has advised that a detailed landscape design is required to make
the site both attractive and useable. The submission of these details could be conditioned if
all other aspects were acceptable.
Sustainable waste management

Not relevant to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not relevant to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is within flood zone 1.

Before a development commences the Council will need to be satisfied the basement will
not adversely affect local surface water or contribute to future issues should climate
change worsen. This could be conditioned to be submitted prior to the commencement of
any works if all other aspects of the proposal were acceptable.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not relevant to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The comments and issues raised are duly noted and have been addressed within the
report.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



7.20 Planning Obligations

The Council adopted its own Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) on August 1st 2014 and
the Hillingdon CIL charge for additional floorspace for residential developments is £95 per
square metre and office developments of £35 per square metre. This is in addition to the
Mayoral CIL charge of £35 per sq metre.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

7.22 Other Issues
None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks planning permission for the demolition of the existing bungalow and
the erection of a two storey building with habitable roofspace to provide 5 x two bed flats,
with basement parking beneath and the installation of 1 x vehicular crossover.

The proposal is considered to have a negative impact upon the visual amenity of the site
and the surrounding area and would result in a loss of residential amenity to neighbouring
occupiers

As such the application is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

The London Plan (2016)

Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (November 2012
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



™ v Ao et

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:
9 Harvil Road

lckenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
52950/APP/2016/2599 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
October 2016

North Page 24

LOKDOR




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 53 WIELAND ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Two storey side/rear extension

LBH Ref Nos: 28044/APP/2016/2888

Drawing Nos: 5369/A100 Rev. B
5369/A101 Rev. B
TS15-332T1
TS15-332T2
TS15-332T3
5369/A102 Rev. B
5369/A103 Rev. B

Date Plans Received:  26/07/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 26/07/2016

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a period detached property situated on the south eastern
side of Wieland Road. The property benefits from a good sized landscaped front garden
set behind a well established hedge. It has a central pathway leading between two lawned
areas to the front door. To the side there is a driveway, which can accommodate 2 cars
and leads to a detached single garage. To the rear is a large landscaped garden enclosed
with hedges. The principle elevation faces North West.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising two storey
detached properties. The property is set behind open grass verges which are a
characteristic of this area.

The application site lies within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and lies within the Gatehill Farm
Estate Area of Special Local Character.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks permission for the erection of a two storey side/rear extension. The
proposed side extension measures 4m in width and 14.2m in depth, including a rear
projection of 6m. The extension then returns across the full width of the rear elevation
(16.2m including the side extension) and is set beneath an extended roof of a height to
match the existing. This includes two rear hipped projections with a valley between. There
is a small section of single storey to the front of the garage and level with the existing front
projection which has a crown roof detail of 3.6m in height.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
28044/APP/2015/4173 53 Wieland Road Northwood

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



Part two storey, part single storey side extension and two storey rear extension

Decision Date: 14-01-2016 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

28044/APP/.2015/4173 - Part two storey, part single storey side extension and two storey
rear extension (refused)

The previous application was refused on the basis of the scale, bulk and design of the
proposal, the impact on the neighbouring property and the closing of the significant gap
between the properties.

2, Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

6 neighbours and the Gatehill Residents Association were consulted for a period of 21 days
expiring on the 29 August 2016. A site notice was also erected on the lamp post on the
junction of Wieland Road and Elgood Avenue. There were 3 responses received from
neighbouring properties who raised the following issues:

- The proposal does not comply with HDAS as it is not set back 1.5m from the side
boundary

- The owner has failed to issue Certificate B to the Gatehill Residents Association as
owners of all verges

- The proposed development is over two and a half times the size of the existing house and
is not subservient

- Does not respect the architectural style of the original dwelling

- Does not allow sufficient space for landscaping

- The only change involves bringing the eaves down on the north east elevation resulting in
an incongruous and unbalanced elevation out of sympathy with the original dwelling which it
overwhelms

- A rear extension of 6m in depth breached HDAS guidance

- Overlooking from the side velux windows

- It appears to breach the 45 degree rule in respect of no. 51 Wieland

- The new driveway reduces the landscaping to the front to less than 25%

- Substantial overdevelopment

- Loss of light

- Loss of privacy

A petition of 69 signatures against the proposal was also received which repeats the above
objections.

Officer note: The agent has previously advised the land is within the clients ownership and
the correct certificate has been signed. Issues of landownership are not material planning
considerations and are a civil issue to be resolved between interested parties. Any
subsequent grant of planning approval does not override any other legislation or rights of
ownership. Other issues raised are addressed in the report.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



Northwood Residents Association: No response has been received
Northwood Hills Residents Association: No response has been received
Trees/Landscaping - This site is covered by TPO 172, however no protected trees will be
affected. There is a line of mature Leyland Cypresses along the rear/side boundary
(between 51 an 53, the roots of which may be affected by construction. However this is a
private matter - these trees are not valuable enough to constrain development.
Highways - No objection

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BES New development within areas of special local character

BEG6 New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of
special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

LPP 3.5 (2016) Quality and design of housing developments

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the visual

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



amenities of the surrounding area and the Gatehill Farm Estate Area of Special Local
Character, the impact on residential amenity of the neighbouring dwellings and provision of
acceptable residential amenity for the application property. Put simply, are the previous
reasons for refusal overcome by this scheme?

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
states that all new developments should achieve a high quality of design in all new
buildings and the public realm contributes to community cohesion and a sense of place.
Policies BE5, BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) states that the layout and appearance of new development should
"harmonise with the existing street scene or other features of the area." The NPPF (2011)
notes the importance of achieving design which is appropriate to its context stating that
'Permission should be refused for development of poor design that fails to take the
opportunities available for improving the character and quality of an area and the way it
functions.'

HDAS advises that extensions should always be designed so as to appear 'subordinate’ to
the original house. Rear extensions will only be allowed where there is no significant over-
dominance, overshadowing, loss of outlook or daylight. In particular, a two storey rear
extension should not protrude out too far from the rear wall of the original house and should
not extend beyond a 45 degree line of sight from adjacent first floor windows. If this can be
achieved, then the maximum depth of 4m for a detached property should not be exceeded.
For two storey side extensions, the width and height should be considerably less than that
of the original dwelling and for single storey extensions the roof height should not exceed
3.4m at the highest point.

Paragraph 5.1 of the HDAS, requires all residential extensions and buildings of two or more
storeys in height to be set back a minimum of 1 metre from the side boundary for the full
height of the building. This protects the character and appearance of the street scene and
protects the gaps between properties. Furthermore Policy BE22 requires all two storey
side extensions within the Gatehill Farm Estate to be a minimum of 1.5m from the
boundary on all levels. The properties within Gatehill Farm are set within spacious plots
and the set in distances assist in retaining this spacious character and visual separation.
For single storey extensions the roof height should not exceed 3.4m at the highest point.

This is a substantial extension of more than double the footprint of the original building
(from 182.8sgm to 435.7sgm). The proposed side extension brings the development
virtually up the boundary of the site, with just a maximum of 0.5m separation towards the
front. At the rear the proposed two storey full width extension at 6m in depth is a very large
addition in excess of HDAS requirements. It is noted that the proposed amendments to the
roof form over the rear extension go some way to addressing the previous concerns over
the triple pitch hips, but it is considered that the overall scale of the proposed development
is not subordinate to the original dwelling and would be a bulky and incongruous addition.
Furthermore the proposed side extension built up to the boundary with no. 51 Wieland
Road would result in a cramped development at odds with the spacious character of the
road and wider area. The proposals are therefore considered unacceptable.

As such it is considered that the proposal significantly increases the width, depth and bulk
of the original house and is not subordinate to the original dwelling. Therefore the proposal
fails to accord with the requirements of Policies BE5, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



The new windows for the principle rooms face the rear garden or the front of the property.
There are first floor windows and roof windows proposed on the side elevations but as
these will serve bathrooms they could be conditioned to be obscure glazed and fixed shut
below 1.8m. It is therefore considered there would be no additional loss of privacy to that
already existing. It is acknowledged that both the adjacent properties extend further to the
rear than the application site and that the proposed extension would not project significantly
further to the rear than the deepest point of these dwellings. However it is noted that
bedroom no. 2 of no. 51 is recessed from the central projection and would be set back
4.4m from the end of the proposed two storey extension situated just 1.5m to the side.

It is therefore considered that the proposals would harm the residential amenities of the
occupiers of the adjoining detached property from increased overshadowing, loss of
sunlight, visual intrusion and over-dominance and that the proposal would breach the 45
degree line of sight from the adjacent property no. 51. As such, the proposal fails to comply
with the requirements of Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Paragraph 5.13 of Residential Extensions. HDAS: Residential Extensions requires
sufficient garden space to be retained as a consequence of an extension. The property
benefits from a good sized rear garden and adequate garden space would be retained.
Concern has been raised that the proposed driveway would result in less than 25%
landscaping to the front, however even excluding the green verge to the front approximately
50% of the landscaping is shown to be retained.

The proposal incorporates a new integral garage which replaces the detached garage to be
demolished and provides a new driveway to the front which would accommodate sufficient
parking provision.

The previous reasons for refusal have not been overcome in this scheme, and this
application is therefore recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed extensions, by reason of their size, scale, bulk and design would be
detrimental to the character and appearance of the existing dwelling and the visual
amenity of the street scene and the wider Gatehill Farm Estate Area of Special Local
Character. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to Policies BE1 and HE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BES5,
BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed two storey side/rear extension, by virtue of its size, scale, bulk and
proximity, would be detrimental to the amenities of the adjoining occupier at 51 Wieland
Road by reason of overdominance, overshadowing, visual intrusion, loss of light and loss
of outlook. Therefore the proposal would be contrary to policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed two storey side extension by reason of its size, scale, height and siting
within 1.5m of the side boundary, would result in the closing of the significant gap between
the properties necessary to maintain a visual separation harmonious with the character of
the area. The proposal would therefore represent an overdevelopment of the site to the
detriment of the character and visual amenities of the street scene and the wider Gatehill
Farm Estate Area of Special Local Character. Therefore the proposal is contrary to
Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012), Policies BE5, BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE22 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2016). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the
National Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and
proactive way. We have made available detailed advice in the form of our
statutory policies from the 'Saved' UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1, Supplementary
Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and other informal written guidance, as well
as offering a full pre-application advice service. It is also noted this is a re-
submission of a previously refused scheme where the Officer Report and
Reasons for Refusal specifically identify issues to be addressed.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



PT1.BE1
PT1.HEA

Part 2 Policies:

AM14
BES
BE6

BE13

BE15
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

BE38

LPP 3.5
NPPF
HDAS-EXT

Contact Officer: Liz Arnold

(2012) Built Environment
(2012) Heritage

New development and car parking standards.
New development within areas of special local character

New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates
areas of special local character

New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision
of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

(2016) Quality and design of housing developments

National Planning Policy Framework

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



he End House

lesselle

Z2o--- Shelter

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

53 Wieland Road

Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref:
28044/APP/2016/2888

Scale:

1:1,250

Planning Committee:

North  page 32

Date:
October 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

TILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 50 RODNEY GARDENS EASTCOTE PINNER

Development: Retention of single storey rear extension in a modified form involving removal
of fascia to rear elevation; alterations to roof to form a crown roof with parapet
to rear; and works to brickwork to match the finish of existing dwelling.

LBH Ref Nos: 45146/APP/2016/2858

Drawing Nos: Ordnance Survey Map
21600/01 (PRE-EXISTING)
21600/03 (PROPOSED PLANS)
21600/02 (EXISTING)

Date Plans Received: 22/07/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/07/2016

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a semi-detached property located on the north-eastern
corner of Rodney Gardens and Dovecot Close. The site is bordered to the east by 48
Rodney Gardens whilst 56 Rodney Gardens is located on the opposite side of Dovecot
Close. 6 and 7 Dovecot Close are located at the rear of the application site. The site is
located within the Eastcote Park Estate Conservation Area, as identified in the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal consists of the retention of a single storey rear extension in a modified form
involving removal of fascia to rear elevation; alterations to roof to form a crown roof with
parapet to rear; and works to brickwork to match the finish of existing dwelling.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
45146/APP/2014/3626 50 Rodney Gardens Eastcote Pinner

Single storey rear extension, involving alterations to side (Application for a Certificate of Lawful
Development for a Proposed Development)

Decision Date: 24-12-2014 Refused Appeal:
45146/APP/2016/711 50 Rodney Gardens Eastcote Pinner

Alteration to existing single storey rear extension to remove projecting fascia and reducing eaves
(Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for a Proposed Development)

Decision Date: 17-06-2016 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

Application reference: 45146/APP/2014/3626 refused consent for a Lawful Development
Certificate for the erection of a single storey rear extension. This application was refused

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



for the following reason:

"The proposed development does not constitute permitted development by virtue of the
provisions of Schedule 2, Part 1, Class A of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 as amended by the Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) (Amendment) (No2) (England) Order 2008 because the
site is located within a Conservation Area and the proposed extension would extend
beyond the side wall of the original dwellinghouse, the proposed extension would also
exceed half the width of the original property."

In 2015, a single storey rear extension was erected at the property, which extends the full
width of the bungalow and has an eaves height higher than that of the original building. This
development was not considered to constitute permitted development.

On 30th July 2015, an enforcement notice was served on the property (effective from 1st
September 2015) that required the development to be removed in its entirety. The owner of
the property appealed this notice. However, this appeal was dismissed and the
enforcement notice upheld.

On 23rd April 2016, a site visit by the Council's Enforcement Officer confirmed that the
enforcement notice had not been complied with.

Subsequently, application reference: 45146/APP/2016/711 refused consent for a Lawful
Development Certificate for alterations to the existing single storey rear extension to
remove projecting fascia and reduce the eaves height. This application was refused for the
following reasons:

1. An enforcement notice applies to the single storey extension forming part of this
application. The requirements of this notice have yet to be complied with and the proposal
involves the retention of a considerable proportion of this unlawful structure but with
modifications. As set out within Section 191(3) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(TCPA), the structure upon which the works forming part of this application are proposed
are unlawful. It is therefore considered that the proposed works would also be unlawful and
in respect of Section 192(2) of the TCPA and the Council is unable to issue a Certificate of
Lawfulness.

2. The proposed development does not constitute permitted development by virtue of the
provisions of Schedule 2, Part 1, Class A(f)(i) of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015. The bungalow is a semi detached
dwellinghouse, by virtue that it shares a party wall with No.48. The extension proposed
extends more than 3 metres beyond the rear elevation of the dwellinghouse, exceeding the
requirements of part (f)(i).

Given the need for planning permission, this planning application was submitted in an
attempt to regularise a development on this site.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 21st September 2016

2.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



3. Comments on Public Consultations

11 neighbouring residential properties were consulted 15th August 2016, site notices
erected 17th and 31st August 2016, and an advertisement published 31st August 2016.
The statutory neighbour consultation period expired 21st September 2016. At the time of
writing this report 2 responses have been received which raised the following summarised
concerns:

- The extension is out of keeping with the character of the conservation area

- The height is excessive and dominating (roof line not in appropriate position)
- The brick work is non matching to the original property

- Nature of this retrospective planning application following refusals

EASTCOTE CONSERVATION PANEL

Comments: This site seems to have a long unresolved list of refused applications, building
without consent etc. Rodney Gardens is within the Eastcote Park Estate Conservation
Area, therefore rules should be vigorously applied. The Planning Inspector's decision of
17th February 2016 is very clear that this size of extension would cause harm to the
Conservation Area.

This current application does not address the Inspector's concerns. The addition of a
pitched roof with a parapet on an extension that already exceeds the width of the dwelling
does not in any way lessen the impact to the Conservation Area.

The Enforcement notice was upheld at Appeal 6 months ago please can you tell why no
action has been taken to date, why we are still having to contest endless planning
applications.

CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN

Comments: This is a detached bungalow of yellow/brown stock brick, one of many similar
properties in Rodney Gardens, in the Eastcote Park Estate Conservation Area. This
particular property is in a very prominent position however, being situated on the corner of
Rodney Gardens and Dovecote Close.

This bungalow had a shallow, 'L' shaped glazed conservatory at the rear, which was
removed a few years ago and replaced with a deep, yellow, flat roofed rear extension, over
3722m deep, and 9,717m wide, its roof rising above the eaves of the hipped main roof and
finishing with a deep white plastic fascia. After it failed, retrospectively, to obtain a CLD, it
was the subject of an enforcement notice for its total removal (notice upheld on appeal).
Subsequent proposed modifications to its roof also failed to obtain a CLD earlier in 2016.

This, the first planning application submitted for the development, proposes the retention of
the extension in its entirety and the building of a dummy pitched roof with a large flat crown,
behind a front parapet. It is also proposed to stain the brickwork.

It is considered that the extension as built, by reason of its overall scale, materials and
design, detracts considerably from the character of this part of the Conservation Area.

The depth of the extension is such that it overwhelms the original bungalow. This is greatly
exacerbated by its overall width, which extends not only across the back of the house, but
across the back of the garage as well, obscuring the original plan and design of the original
house. The design is also quite unsympathetic. The fenestration is quite plain and has not

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



been designed to respect the leaded casement windows of the main house, or observe
their proportions. Meanwhile the brickwork is a very harsh yellow. The bricks of the house
are a soft, warm brown laid to a mottled pattern. It is considered that the tinting of the
brickwork would be unlikely to achieve a successful match.

The low pitch and large crown proposed would pose a very unattractive roof form, out of
keeping with the homogenous, traditional roof forms on the estate. Thus it would not
achieve its purpose in making the extension more acceptable.

Para 5.7 in the Eastcote Park Estate Conservation Appraisal states that :

'Extensions should respect original architectural features and built form in their size,
location and elevated design, and exhibit an appropriate quality of design and materials." It
is patently clear that this extension fails to do that, and that it detracts considerably from the
special character and appearance of the Conservation Area.

A rear extension would be possible in principle, and advice could be provided as to a

suitable size, design and roof form. However, it would not be possible to make minor
alterations to the as-built extension, as is proposed here, to achieve such a structure.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture

LPP 7.8 (2015) Heritage assets and archaeology
LPP 7.9 (2015) Heritage-led regeneration

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment
NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
IMPACT ON THE CONSERVATION AREA

The main planning issue to consider in this application is the impact on the Eastcote Park
Estate Conservation Area.

Firstly, paragraph 129 of the National Planning Policy Framework (2012) states that Local
planning authorities should identify and assess the particular significance of any heritage
asset that may be affected by a proposal.

The Eastcote Park Estate Conservation Area Appraisal states that 'The character of the
area is derived from the groups of distinctive buildings and the quality of their design
features, its green landscaped setting and undulating topography. The latter creates visual
interest, with changing views and vistas that are an important element of the area's
character. Ill considered and piecemeal alterations could erode this special character if
allowed to proceed unmanaged.

Paragraph 5.7 of the Eastcote Park Estate Conservation Area Appraisal states that
'extensions should respect original architectural features and built form in their size,
location and elevated design, and exhibit an appropriate quality of design and materials.’

The proposal consists of the retention of a single storey rear extension in a modified form
involving removal of fascia to rear elevation; alterations to roof to form a crown roof with
parapet to rear; and works to brickwork to match the finish of existing dwelling. The depth
and width of the proposed extension would remain as existing.

The Council's Conservation Officer states:

'The extension as built, by reason of its overall scale, materials and design, detracts
considerably from the character of this part of the Conservation Area. The depth of the
extension is such that it overwhelms the original bungalow. This is greatly exacerbated by
its overall width, which extends not only across the back of the house, but across the back
of the garage as well, obscuring the original plan and design of the original house. The
design is also quite unsympathetic. The fenestration is quite plain and has not been
designed to respect the leaded casement windows of the main house, or observe their
proportions. Meanwhile, the brickwork is a very harsh yellow. The bricks of the house are a
soft, warm brown laid to a mottled pattern.'

In addition, the Council's Conservation and Urban Design Officer states that:

"It is considered that the tinting of the brickwork would be unlikely to achieve a successful
match.’'

Also:
"The low pitch and large crown proposed would pose a very unattractive roof form, out of

keeping with the homogenous, traditional roof forms on the estate. Thus it (the
modifications) would not achieve its purpose in making the extension more acceptable.'

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



The Council's Conservation and Urban Design Officer states that despite the
modifications, the proposal would fail to respect the original architectural features, built
form, and that it detracts considerably from the special character and appearance of the
Conservation Area.

Essentially, the overall scale of the development would remain excessive (particularly in
depth and width which would remain unchanged). Although the roof design has been
altered, it would be considered an unattractive roof form, out of keeping with the
homogenous, traditional roof forms on the estate. The staining or tinting of the existing
yellow brick to the extension is not considered to achieve a matching appearance with the
brick on the original house, which has a mottled pattern that is a distinctive feature of many
of the properties within the area. In combination, these aspects of the proposal are
considered to result in an incongruous development, unsympathetic to the architectural
composition of the original house, and out of keeping with the character and appearance of
the Eastcote Park Estate Conservation Area. As such, the development would cause harm
to the Eastcote Park Estate Conservation Area.

The Inspector for the appeal in reference to the extant enforcement notice stated that:

"The extension is seen from a small section of the Conservation Area and consequently the
extent of the harm is limited and less than substantial. Nevertheless it does have a harmful
impact. It is clear that the extension brings about a number of benefits to the appellant,
including the improved internal living space available and the inclusion of the 'warm roof'
and other insulation methods. It does not appear that any wider public benefits arise. Whilst
the harm may be less than substantial, this is not outweighed by the limited public benefits.

The modified development hereby sought, for the reasons set out above, is still considered
to cause less than substantial harm to the Conservation Area. In the absence of any public
benefits to outweigh the harm, planning permission should be refused.

To conclude, the development by virtue of its design, scale, and materiality, would result in
an incongruous development, unsympathetic to the architectural composition of the original
dwelling, out of keeping with the character and appearance of the area, and harmful to the
heritage value of the Eastcote Park Estate Conservation Area, contrary to policies BE4,
BE13, BE15, and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (Nov
2012); policies BE1 and HE1 of the Local Plan: Part 1: Strategic Policies (Nov 2012);
policies 7.4, 7.6, 7.8, and 7.9 of the London Plan (2016); and chapter 12 of the National
Planning Policy Framework (2012).

OTHER ISSUES

IMPACT ON NEIGHBOURS

Given the positioning, scale and nature of the proposed development, it would not be
considered to cause loss of outlook, daylight or a detrimental sense of enclosure to
neighbouring properties. Nor would it result in loss of privacy. Therefore, the proposal
would not harm the residential amenity of neighbouring properties, in accordance with
policies BE20, BE21, and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Saved UDP Policies
(Nov 2012).

HIGHWAYS

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



The proposal would not raise any concerns with regards to parking, congestion, or highway
safety, in accordance with policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Saved UDP
Policies (Nov 2012).

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Impact on CA

The development by virtue of its design, scale, and materiality, would result in an
incongruous development, unsympathetic to the architectural composition of the original
dwelling, out of keeping with the character and appearance of the area, and harmful to the
heritage value of the Eastcote Park Estate Conservation Area, contrary to policies BE4,
BE13, BE15, and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (Nov
2012); policies BE1 and HE1 of the Local Plan: Part 1: Strategic Policies (Nov 2012);
policies 7.4, 7.6, 7.8, and 7.9 of the London Plan (2016); and chapter 12 of the National
Planning Policy Framework (2012).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



BE20

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture

LPP 7.8 (2015) Heritage assets and archaeology

LPP 7.9 (2015) Heritage-led regeneration

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

Contact Officer: Richard Conroy Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

50 Rodney Gardens

Pinner

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
45146/APP/2016/2858 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
October 2016

North page 41

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HHILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address OLD ORCHARD LODGE COTTAGE PARK LANE HAREFIELD

Development: Demolition of existing structure, currently used as a dwelling, and construction
of a new four bed detached house

LBH Ref Nos: 12385/APP/2016/2040

Drawing Nos: 02
04
05
03
14
Location Plan
12A
13A
15A
16A
Design and Access Statement Rev.B

Date Plans Received: 27/05/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 27/05/2016
Date Application Valid: 13/06/2016
1. SUMMARY

The applicant proposes the demolition of the existing structure, currently used as a
dwelling, and construction of a new four bed detached house.

It is considered that the principle of one new house on this site is acceptable, and that the
proposed building and use would not be harmful to the character and appearance of the
Harefield Village Conservation Area, nor the amenities of nearby residents. Parking and
highway safety matters and the protection of trees are also satisfactory. The application
accords with the Council's planning policies and is therefore recommended for approval,
subject to appropriate conditions.

The application is therefore recommended for approval.
2, RECOMMENDATION

APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit
The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, 14, 12A, 13A, 15A, 16A.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (March 2016).

3 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces,
including details of balconies, plinth render, roof tiles, timber boarding, windows and doors
have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter
the development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be
retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 RES5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be occupied until the following has been
completed in accordance with the specified supporting plans and/or documents:

Amenity space (Plan No.12A)
Parking (Plan No.14)

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure that the development complies with the objectives of Policies AM14 and AM23
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order
with or without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.b Hard Surfacing Materials

3. Schedule for Implementation

4. Other
4.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
4.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with Policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policy
5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (2016).

7 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or
shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the
new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position
to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and
species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the
first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

8 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed to

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken to
prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development which
shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory undertaker
and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.
The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (2016) Policy 5.12.

9 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not be
carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding any details to the contrary on the plans hereby approved, any rooflights
used in the new dwelling to be erected shall be Conservation type rooflights.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

1 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development)(England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with
or without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension or
roof alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific
permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the openness of the Green Belt, character and appearance of the area and
amenity of residential occupiers in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

12 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

The dwelling hereby approved shall be constructed to meet the standards for a Category 2
M4(2) dwelling, as set out in Approved Document M to the Building Regulations (2010)

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



2015, and all such provisions shall remain in place for the life of the building.

REASON:
To ensure an appropriate standard of housing stock in accordance with London Plan
(2016) Policy 3.8 c, is achieved and maintained.

13 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height
of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

2 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

3 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at least
6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed plans
must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control, 3N/01
Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

4 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning & Community
Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW.

5 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower
you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If
you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

6 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

7 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

8

You are advised that you will need to make an application to the Council's Highways
Department, 4 North, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW for the relocation of
the street lighting column.

9

All tree work should be carried out in accordance with the recommendations of
BS3998:2010 '"Tree Work-Recommendations'.

10

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. At this time the
Community Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be £9,518.21 which is due on
commencement of this development. The actual Community Infrastructure Levy will be
calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a separate liability notice will
be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require further information please
refer to the Council's Website www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738.

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies. On the
8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils Local
Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the
old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

12 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



13 153

Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7

AM14
BE4

BE13
BE15
BE18
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

BE38

OoL1

OoL4
HDAS-LAY

NPPF
NPPF1
NPPF6
NPPF7
LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 5.3
LPP 6.13
LPP 6.9
LPP 7.16
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
LPP 8.2
LPP 8.3
LDF-AH

3. CONSIDERATIONS

North Planning Committee -

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
New development and car parking standards.

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development

Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes

NPPF - Requiring good design

(2015) Increasing housing supply
(2015) Optimising housing potential
(2015) Quality and design of housing developments
(2015) Housing Choice
(2015) Sustainable design and construction
(2015) Parking
(2015) Cycling
(2015) Green Belt

(2015) Designing out crime

(2015) Local character

(2015) Architecture

(2015) Planning obligations

(2015) Community infrastructure levy

Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

4th October 2016

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



3.1 Site and Locality

The proposed development site falls within the Harefield Village Conservation Area, a
heritage asset. The property dates from the late Edwardian period and was designed as an
outbuilding for a large house, now the Old Orchard Public House. The pub and grounds are
situated in a high position overlooking the lake and river valley on the outskirts of the village.

The immediate surrounding area to the site is characterised and dominated by the Public
House, its outbuildings and its formal setting within a rural landscape. This includes a lodge
and perimeter walls as well as the wider hard and soft landscaping. The area is isolated,
within the Green Belt, with long views and the pub, lodge and lodge cottage form a group.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The applicant proposes the demolition of the existing structure, currently used as a
dwelling, and construction of a new four bed detached house.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

12385/APP/2015/859 Old Orchard Lodge Cottage Park Lane Harefield

Three-bed, detached bungalow with detached double garage involving demolition of existing
bungalow

Decision: 11-05-2015 Refused

12385/PRC/2015/156 Old Orchard Lodge Cottage Park Lane Harefield

3 bed detached bungalow with detached garage involving demolition of existing bungalow

Decision: 11-12-2015 OBJ

12385/PRC/2016/39 Old Orchard Lodge Cottage Park Lane Harefield

Demolition of existing structure and construction of new dwelling

Decision: 27-04-2016 OBJ

Comment on Relevant Planning History

12385/APP/2015/859 - Three-bed, detached bungalow with detached double garage
involving demolition of existing bungalow. Refused for the following reasons:

1. The proposal would result in the loss of a building that contributes to the Harefield Village
Conservation Area (as part of a group) and part of the history of the area and would be
replaced with a development that does not reflect the typology of the area or is considered
to be of a sufficient design quality and would thus appear as a discordant and incongruous
addition. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE4, BE13 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - UDP Saved Policies (November 2012), Policies 3.5 and
7.4 of the London Plan (2015) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

2. The proposed development, by reason of its size, scale, bulk, footprint, proportions,

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



large crown roof and overall poor design would be detrimental to the character and
appearance of the Harefield Village Conservation Area and would neither enhance or
contribute positively to the appearance of the Harefield Village Conservation Area. The
proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE1 and HE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE4, BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - UDP Saved Policies (November 2012), Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the
London Plan (2015) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Layouts.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.H1 (2012) Housing Growth

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 3.8 (2015) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2015) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 6.13 (2015) Parking

LPP 6.9 (2015) Cycling

LPP 7.16 (2015) Green Belt

LPP 7.3 (2015) Designing out crime

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

LPP 7.6 (2015) Architecture

LPP 8.2 (2015) Planning obligations

LPP 8.3 (2015) Community infrastructure levy

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning

Document, adopted January 2010
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 20th July 2016

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
2 neighbouring properties have been consulted on 16th June 2016. The application was advertised in

the 29th June 2016 edition of the Uxbridge Gazette and a site notice was displayed on 26th June
2016.

One letter of support received commented the current building is not fit for purpose.

Historic England:

No comments received.

Greater London Archaeology Advisory Service:

No comments received.

Internal Consultees
Highways:

The site has a PTAL score of 1a which is low The proposed house replaces an existing house as
such it is unlikely to lead to a material increase in traffic generation. Two car parking spaces,

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



complying with the Council's maximum parking standard, are to be provided in a double garage.
Cycles can be stored in the garage. Access to the garage is via an existing shared drive. No
objections are raised on highway grounds.

EPU:
No objection subject to control of environmental nuisance from construction work informative.
Conservation and Urban Design:

This proposal is for the total demolition of the existing property, to be replaced by a new, one and a
half storey dwelling with an attached double garage. It should be noted that the existing building
forms part of the history of the site and area, and while rather modest and unusual it contributes to
the surrounding character context. Whilst its loss would therefore be regrettable taking into account
the history of the site and group value of the building and neighbouring properties, it is recognised
there is potential for enhancement of the site.

The amended proposals would be considered in keeping with the rural character of the surrounding
area. Whilst the new dwelling would increase the development of the site the overall scale, built
form, height and massing would be considered admissible. In accordance with national and local
policies, the new dwelling should aim to preserve or enhance the character and appearance of the
Conservation Area.

Taking into account the historic use of the site and groups of buildings there are in principle no
objections to this proposal, subject to the following conditions:

- Details and/or samples of the external materials, finishes and colours would need to be submitted
for approval. This would include proposed; roof tiles, plinth, render and timber boarding.

- Details and/or sample of proposed guttering and down pipes.

- Details and/or samples of proposed windows and doors including roof lights would need to be
submitted for approval.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Given the residential use of the surrounding area, no objection is raised to the principle of
the development of this site for residential purposes, subject to the scheme complying with
all of the Council's adopted policies and guidance.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Paragraph 4.1 of HDAS Residential Layouts specifies that in new developments numerical
densities are considered to be more appropriate to larger sites and will not be used in the
assessment of schemes of less than 10 units, such as this proposal. The key
consideration is therefore whether the development sits comfortably within its environment
rather than a consideration of the density of the proposal.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposed development site falls within the Harefield Village Conservation Area - a
heritage asset. The area is isolated within the Green Belt with long views and the pub,
lodge and lodge cottage form a group. This is a well preserved part of the Conservation
Area and therefore it is important that any new development sustains and enhances its
significance and cohesion.

This proposal is for the total demolition of the existing property, to be replaced by a new,
one and a half storey dwelling with an attached double garage. The existing building forms
part of the history of the site and area, and while rather modest and unusual, it contributes
to the surrounding character context. Whilst its loss would therefore be regrettable, taking

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



into account the history of the site and group value of the building and neighbouring
properties, it is recognised there is potential for enhancement of the site.

The amended proposals would be considered in keeping with the rural character of the
surrounding area. Whilst the new dwelling would increase the development of the site the
overall scale, built form, height and massing have been assessed to be acceptable by the
Council's Conservation and Design Team.

In accordance with national and local policies, the new dwelling should aim to preserve or
enhance the character and appearance of the Conservation Area. Taking into account the
historic use of the site and groups of buildings there, it is considered the proposed
development would preserve the character and appearance of the Harefield Village
Conservation Area, in accordance with Policy BE1 of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 -
Strategic Policies, and Policies BE4, BE13, BE15, BE19 and BE22 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan (November 2012).

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not Applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The NPPF states that provided that the extension does not result in a disproportionate
addition over and above the size of the original building, the extension or alteration of a
dwelling is not inappropriate in the Green Belt.

Furthermore, Policy OL4 states that the replacement or extension of buildings within the
Green Belt will only be acceptable where they do not result in a disproportionate change in
the bulk and character of the original buildings, and the development would not injure the
visual amenities of the Green Belt by reason of siting, design or activities generated.

The proposed building would be 202sq.m, which has increased by 31sq.m of the existing
building (171sg.m), representing 14% increase. Given this it is considered that the proposal
would not significantly increase the built up appearance of the site. As such, it would be in
compliance with Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

As discussed in paragraph 7.03.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

With regard to the impact of the amenities in relation to loss of light, outlook, or over-
domination to the adjoining occupiers, Sections 4.9 of the SPD: Residential Layouts, in
relation to new dwellings, states all residential developments and amenity space should
receive adequate daylight and sunlight, including habitable rooms and kitchens. The
daylight and sunlight available to adjoining properties should be adequately protected.
Adequate distance should be maintained to overcome possible over-domination, and 15m
will be the minimum acceptable distance.

- Daylight, Sunlight and Outlook

The proposed dwelling would be set some distance away from adjoining properties and
screened by hedges. Therefore, the proposal would result in no conflict of the 45 degree
guideline and no unacceptable loss of light, loss of outlook or overshadowing to the
occupiers of this neighbouring dwelling.

- Privacy

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



The development proposes windows on the ground floor and velux windows in the
roofspace to serve the bedrooms. The velux windows on the first floor would be at an angle
and would therefore not result in a loss of privacy or overlooking nearby properties.
Furthermore, given the set in from surrounding properties and boundary treatment, the
proposal is considered not to cause unacceptable overlooking of the adjoining occupier and
nor would it result in a loss of privacy, in compliance with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan (November 2012).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

London Plan Policy 3.5 seeks to ensure that all new housing development is of the highest
quality, both internally and externally and in relation to their context.

The London Plan MALP 2016 sets out the minimum internal floor space required for new
housing development in order to ensure that there is an adequate level of amenity for
existing and future occupants. It requires a 2 storey, 4 bedroom, 6 person dwelling, which
is the closest property to the proposal, to have a minimum size of 106 sq.m. The proposed
new four-bed dwelling would be approximately 202sq.m and would exceed the required
standard resulting in a satisfactory residential environment for future occupiers, in
compliance to The London Plan and Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Section four of the Council's HDAS: Residential Layouts states that developments should
incorporate usable attractively laid out and conveniently located garden space in relation to
the dwellings they serve. It should be of an appropriate size, having regard to the character
of the area. The minimum level of amenity space required for a four bedroom house is
100sq.m of amenity space to meet the standard. The scheme provides some 468 sq.m for
the proposed house and would thus exceed these standards.

The proposed bedrooms would have windows that face the front and rear of the property
as well as the side of the property and would be set some distance from neighbouring
properties. As such, there would not be overlooked by adjoining properties.

It is also considered, that all the proposed habitable rooms would maintain an adequate
outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with Policy 3.5 of the London Plan
(2016).

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposed house would not lead to a significant increase in traffic generation given it
would replace an existing house within a residential area. As such, the proposal would
comply with policy AM2 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

The proposal would use the existing drive leading to the parking spaces to the front of the
proposed house. The site lies in an area with a PTAL index of 1a, which is low. Two
parking spaces are required per dwelling to comply with the Hillingdon's Parking Standards.
Two parking spaces and cycle parking would be provided in a double garage. As such, the
highway officer has no objections to the proposal, in compliance with policies AM7 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
the Council's Car Parking Standards.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

Urban design issues have been covered elsewhere in the report and with regard to access
and security, conditions would ensure compliance with these requirements.
7.12 Disabled access

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

See section 7.11
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not Applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are no TPO's on site, although it lies within a designated Conservation Area and
within the Green Belt. The extension will have little impact on the site and in summer, at
least, will not be visible from outside the site. The proposal therefore would be acceptable,
subject to landscaping and tree protection conditions, in compliance with Policy BE38 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan.

Sustainable waste management

A condition is recommended to ensure that the utilisation of water within the dwelling is
minimised in accordance with adopted planning policy.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not Applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not fall within a Flood Zone and therefore the proposed development is not at
potential risk of flooding.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not Applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No objections received.
Planning Obligations

CIL

The Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) is a new charge which allows the Council to raise
funds from developers undertaking new building projects.

The money raised will be used to pay for infrastructure required to support development -
this could include transport schemes, flood defences, schools, health and social care
facilities, parks, open spaces and leisure centres. To a large extent, CIL has replaced
Section 106 planning obligations as a means of funding infrastructure provision in
Hillingdon.

The scheme will be liable for the following CIL payments.

The Council adopted its own Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) on August 1st 2014 and
the Hillingdon CIL charge for residential developments is £95 per square metre of additional
floorspace. This is in addition to the Mayoral CIL charge of £35 per sq metre.

Hillingdon CIL = £14,911.39

Mayoral CIL = £5,838.57

Total = £20,749.96

Expediency of enforcement action

There are no enforcement issues.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the principle of one new house on this site is acceptable, and that the
proposed building and use would not impact on the openness of the Green Belt, be harmful
to the character and appearance of the Harefield Village Conservation Area, nor the
amenities of nearby residents. Parking and highway safety matters and the protection of
trees are also satisfactory. The application accords with the Council's planning policies and
is therefore recommended for approval, subject to appropriate conditions.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

London Plan (March 2016)

National Planning Policy Framework

HDAS: Residential Layouts

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



ol
Orchard
Cottage

Old Orchard

Lodge

Old Orchard

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Old Orchard Lodge Cottage

Park Lane

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
12385/APP/2016/2040 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
October 2016

North  page 60

LR
HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address CORNERWAYS GREEN LANE GREEN LANE NORTHWOOD

Development: Change of use from Use Class C3 (Dwellinghouse) to Use Class D1 (Non-
Residential Institutions) for use as a children's day nursery with associated
parking and landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 18414/APP/2016/2486

Drawing Nos: 000 Rev P1
010 Rev P1
020 Rev P1
100 Rev P1
101 Rev P1
102 Rev P1
103 Rev P1
110 Rev P1
111 Rev P1
112 Rev P1
113 Rev P1
Supporting Statement

Date Plans Received:  27/06/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 27/06/2016
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks planning permission for change of use of a dwellinghouse to a
children's day nursery. There would be no external alterations to the existing building and
the proposed alterations to the car parking and gardens are modest and there will be no
external impact. Subject to appropriate conditions it is considered that no adverse impact
for occupiers of neighbouring residential properties will result.

There is a proven local need for nursery places. This proposal replaces an existing
nursery further along Green Lane which is to close with the intention that it will revert to
residential use. No structural changes are proposed to the building which will still have a
residential appearance.

It is recommended that planning permission be granted
2. RECOMMENDATION

APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 020 P1;102 P1;103
P1;110 P1;111 P1;112 P1;113 P1, and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long
as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The premises shall be used as a Children's Nursery and for no other purpose (including
any other purpose in Class D1) of the Schedule to the Town and Country Planning (Use
Classes) Order 1987).

REASON
To ensure the appropriate use of the building in this location in accordance with the NPPF
and Policy OL1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The use of the property for Class D1 day nursery shall only take place between the hours
of 08.00 and 18.00 on Monday to Friday only and at no time on Saturday and Sunday.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The garden shall not be used in connection with use as a day nursery (Class D1) before
the hours of 09.00 and after 18.00, Monday to Friday and at no time on Saturday or
Sunday and not more than 12 children shall use the garden at any one time and at no time
will they be left unsupervised.

REASON: To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in
accordance with policy OE1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The Class D1 nursery use hereby approved shall be limited to a maximum
enrolment/attendance of 30 children at all times.

REASON

To ensure that the development does not have an unacceptable impact on residential
amenity and in the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policies
OE1, AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development shall not begin until a scheme which specifies the provisions to be
made for the control of noise emanating from the site and affecting the nearby residential
properties Tudor Lodge and 1-59 Myrtleside Close has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include an investigation of all

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



available physical mitigations, administrative measures, and noise limits with the most
applicable being collated in a Noise Management Plan that specifies the responsible
person for its implementation and monitoring. Prior to the first use of the building for the
D1 use hereby approved, the approved Noise Management Plan scheme shall be
implemented and maintained in full compliance with the approved measures.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of development a traffic management scheme shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. This shall provide
details in relation measures to ensure the safety of children, access (vehicular and
pedestrian) and the parking provision for the nursery, including details of the measures to
enforce staggered drop off and pick up times to ensure the avoidance of queuing or the
necessity to pick up or drop off in the road. Upon the first use of the building for the D1 use
hereby approved, the approved scheme shall be implemented and maintained in full
compliance with the approved measures.

REASON

To ensure that the development does not have an unacceptable impact on residential
amenity and in the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policies
AM2 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

All parents will pick up drop off their children and use the pedestrian gate on
Rickmansworth Road and the vehicular access on Green Lane shall only be used by staff
and for essential deliveries

REASON

In order to maintain safe and efficient operating conditions at the adjacent traffic signals
and and in the interests of highway and pedestrian safety, in accordance with policies AM2
and AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development hereby approved shall not be occupied until the car parking spaces as
shown on plan reference number 20 Rev P1 have been laid clearly marked out for use by
staff in association with the D1 use hereby approved. Thereafter all the spaces shall be
kept clear of obstructions and used for the sole purpose of parking motor vehicles for staff
in association with the D1 use hereby approved for as long as the use hereby approved
remains in operation.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (2016)

1 H16 Cycle Storage - details to be submitted

No part of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until details of covered
and secure cycle storage for at least 3 cycles have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The facilities shall be provided in accordance with

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



the approved details prior to the occupation of the development and thereafter
permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (November 2012)
and Chapter 6 of the London Plan (2016).

12 DIS2 Access to Buildings for People with Disabilities

Development shall not commence until details of access to building entrances (to include
ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door width and lobby
openings) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved facilities should be
provided prior to the occupation of the development and shall be permanently retained
thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(November 2012) and London Plan (2016) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

INFORMATIVES

1 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE12 Proposals for alternative use (to original historic use) of statutorily
listed buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

H2 Restrictions on changes of use of residential properties

LPP 7.15 (2016) Reducing and managing noise, improving and enhancing the
acoustic environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

R12 Use of premises to provide child care facilities

4

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. The
Council's supports pre-application discussions. In this case negotiation was necessary to
deal with issues relating impact on neighbours amenities

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The property is a large detached white-rendered two-storey dwelling on a generous corner
plot at the junction of Green Lane and Rickmansworth Road. Vehicle and pedestrian
access is via Green Lane, although there is also a pedestrian access via Rickmansworth
Road. The site benefits from extensive natural screening along the boundaries. The site
is adjoined by Tudor Lodge, a large detached dwelling which fronts Green Lane and Myrtle
Court which is a flatted development to the south which fronts Rickmansworth Road.

The site is within the developed area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012)

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for change of use from Use Class C3
(Dwellinghouse) to Use Class D1 (Non-Residential Institutions) for use as a children's day
nursery with associated parking and landscaping. The intention is to have a maximum of
30 children on site at any one time which will include babies and toddlers up to the age of 5

There will be nine (9) full time staff and four (4) part time staff

The nursery will operate between 08.00 and 18.00 Monday to Friday and will not operate at
weekends.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



3.3 Relevant Planning History

18414/APP/2005/223 Tudor Lodge And Cornerways Green Lane Northwood Middx

RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT IN A PART TWO/ PART THREE STOREY BUILDING TO
PROVIDE 21 RESIDENTIAL UNITS WITH ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING AND ACCESS
(INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF EXISTING HOUSES)(OUTLINE APPLICATION)

Decision: 16-08-2005 Not Determined Appeal: 16-08-2005 Dismissed

18414/C/77/1567 Cornerways Green Lane Green Lane Northwood

Householder dev. (small extension,garage etc) (P)

Decision: 03-01-1978  Approved

18414/D/78/0519 Cornerways Green Lane Green Lane Northwood

Householder dev. (small extension,garage etc) (P)

Decision: 15-05-1978 Approved

18414/E/79/1722 Cornerways Green Lane Green Lane Northwood

Householder dev. (small extension,garage etc) (P)

Decision: 16-11-1979  Approved

18414/F/81/0510 Cornerways Green Lane Green Lane Northwood
Householder development - residential extension(P)

Decision: 28-04-1981  Approved

58600/PRE/2003/49 Land At Tudor Lodge And Cornerways Green Lane Northwood
TP PRE-CORRES: REDEVELOPMENT OF 24 APARTMENTS

Decision:

64246/APP/2008/775 Santa Rosa, Tudor Lodge & Cornerways Green Lane Northwood

ERECTION OF A NEW BUILDING COMPRISING 14 SELF-CONTAINED FLATS WITH SURFA
PARKING (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF THE 3 EXISTING DWELLINGS).

Decision: 25-06-2008 Refused

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The planning history either relates to proposals for domestic extensions or for
redevelopment. None of the history is directly relevant to the current proposal.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

The dwelling is on the local list. Saved Policy BE12 states that, inter-alia, locally listed
buildings should preferably remain in their historic use. Where planning permission is

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



required an alternative use will be permitted if it is appropriate to secure the renovation and
subsequent preservation of the building, features of architectural or historic interest and
setting.

In this regard, no external changes are proposed to the building and any internal changes
do not appear to be structural. The ability for the building to return to residential use
remains.

Saved Policy H2 states that the local planning authority will not normally grant planning
permission for a change from residential use of any building or part of a building that is
suitable with or without adaptation for residential uses. The applicant is currently based
close by at No. 15 Green Lane. (Wetherby House Montessori). In response to the issue of
loss of residential use, the applicant has confirmed that this property will be returned to
residential use. As stated above, no material changes are proposed to the structure of the
property and the ability to return to residential use remains.

The Hillingdon Families Information Service comments - In terms of meeting the local
authority's objectives, we have to ensure there are enough funded places for 3 and 4 year
olds in the borough. The current nursery provided funded places for 23 three and four year
olds last term, (13 of whom were Hillingdon residents). Therefore a significant proportion of
the places that this nursery offers currently are for children receiving funding.

In September 2017, the local authority has to ensure that there are enough places for
eligible children to access 30 hours free childcare. If Wetherby House Montessori choose
to participate in this initiative, it would help the local authority to meet this target.

In terms of the supply and demand for childcare in this area, there are 6 Ofsted registered
day nurseries already operating within a mile of this site. However demand for childcare in
this part of the borough is high.

Given that the applicant will close the existing unit at Wetherby House 15 Green Lane and
intends that this revert that to residential use and that this proposal represents a
replacement and increase in provision, the issue of high demand is a relevant and material
planning consideration in favour of the proposals.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE12 Proposals for alternative use (to original historic use) of statutorily listed buildings

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

H2 Restrictions on changes of use of residential properties

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



LPP 7.15 (2016) Reducing and managing noise, improving and enhancing the acoustic
environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

R12 Use of premises to provide child care facilities

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
Neighbours were notified on 04/07/2016 and a site notice was displayed on 06/07/2016.

Five objections were received by the end of the consultation period. = These generally raised
concerns about the safety of the site due to the proximity of the junction and also raised issues of
traffic generation. One suggested that the applicant should fund junction improvements to include
measures to improve pedestrian safety. These issues are considered in the response by Council's
Highways and Transportation Officer.

One objector also raised concerns about noise associated with the use and this matter is
considered elsewhere within the report.

Objections were also raised in respect of loss of a residential unit.

Sixteen comments were received which supported the proposal. Many referred to this being a
relocation of an existing well run nursery and some commented that the site is ideal for the purpose.

Internal Consultees
Highways and Transportation Officer:

(1) The proposed change of use application is for a site which is an existing residential property on
the corner of the traffic signalled junction of Green Lane and Rickmansworth Road Northwood. Both
of these roads are classified roads under Council's Road Network and there are parking restrictions
outside the maijority of the frontage of the property. There is a bus stop on Green Lane clsoe to the
property.

(2)The property has an existing vehicular access on the Green Lane approach to the traffic signals
approximately 10m from the traffic signal stop line. The property also has a pedestrian access on
Rickmansworth Road approximately 20m from the traffic signals. Under the current arrangements
the existing vehicular access operates adequately based on the low trip rates from the property.

(3)The site has a PTAL value of 2 (poor) based on local bus services and a long walk to Northwood
Station. It is likely that many of the trips (staff and parents) will be in the morning and evening peak

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



hours.

(4)The proposals involve remodelling the frontage area to accommodate 8 car parking spaces
including 1 disabled bay which is supported given there will be 9 full-time and 4 part time staff (at
peak times 13 people on the site).

(5)It is suggested in the Supporting Statement that parents will drop children off at the nursery using
the Rickmansworth Road side pedestrian gate and on-site parking will be for staff which is
supported. The plans show cycle parking spaces on the site which is supported but any cycle
parking facilities should be covered.

(6)In order to maintain safe operating conditions at the traffic signals it should be conditioned that all
parents will pick up drop off their children and use the pedestrian gate and only staff will use the
vehicular access on Green Lane in order to maintain safe and efficient operating conditions at the
adjacent traffic signals.

(7) Subject to the above, there are no highways objections

Trees and Landscape:
No objections

Conservation Officer:

This is an attractive, Locally Listed Building, prominently located on the corner of Rickmansworth
Road and Green Lane.The proposals do not require any external alterations and the front garden
appears also to be retained as existing. Given that there appear to be no external alterations to the
building or the frontage, no objections are raised.

Hillingdon Families Information Service:

In terms of meeting the local authority's objectives, we have to ensure there are enough funded
places for 3 and 4 year olds in the Borough. The current nursery provided funded places for 23 three
and four year olds last term, (13 of whom were Hillingdon residents). Therefore a significant
proportion of the places that this nursery offers currently are for children receiving funding.

In September 2017, the local authority has to ensure that there are enough places for eligible
children to access 30 hours free childcare. If Wetherby House Montessori choose to participate in
this initiative, it would help the local authority to meet this target.

In terms of the supply and demand for childcare in this area, there are 6 Ofsted registered day
nurseries already operating within a mile of this site. However demand for childcare in this part of the
Borough is high.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

This scheme proposes a change of use of an existing two-storey dwelling to provide a
children's nursery in an area identified in need for additional nursery school provision.

In this case the proposal is a replacement nursery school for one further along Green Lane.

It is noted and accepted that there is a wide range of non-residential institutions that fall
within use Class D1 which may not be acceptable or appropriate in this location within a
residential area. However, in this case, the use can be conditioned to restrict any
subsequent change within Class D1 and further conditions can deal with the specifics of
the application in terms of matters such as the intensity of the development, use of the
garden and the hours of operation.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

The proposed would lead to the loss of a residential dwelling contrary to Policy H2 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two-Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). Whilst this policy
seeks to retain residential accommodation in the Borough, in this instance the significant
need for nursery places identified by the Council's Families Information Service is
considered to carry more weight.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable. This is a detached dwelling and the proposal is a change of use.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The proposal does not raise any archaeological issues and is not within a Conservation
Area or an Area of Special Character
Airport safeguarding

Not relevant
Impact on the green belt

Not relevant
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

There are no external changes to the building. The changes to the car park and to the
garden are within the body of the site, which is well-screened from public view. It is
recommended that the proposed cycle store, to the edge of the site be covered and a
condition is proposed. It is considered that this will be low key and would not have an
external impact due to the strong screening along the boundaries with Green Lane and
Rickmansworth Road.

Impact on neighbours

Policies BE19, BE20 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two-Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seek to ensure the amenities of adjoining occupiers are protected in new
developments. Policy OE1 advises that planning will not normally be approved for uses
which are likely to become detrimental to the amenity of surrounding properties because of
noise.

There are no changes to the building meaning that no issues of overlooking or loss of
privacy will arise. However, there is potential for noise as a result of the number of
children on site. This issue has been discussed with the Environmental Protection Unit.
An acoustic fence is recommended by the applicants. The EPU comment that this is
acceptable but recognises that a high fence may be a problem from a planning point of
view and, in the light of this recommends the applicant look at alternative measures. The
applicant has indicated that the number of children using the garden at any one time can be
restricted to 12 by condition. Following further discussion with the applicant and the EPA, it
was agreed that it would also be an appropriate measure to put a restriction on use of the
garden until after 09.00. This can be combined with a condition requiring submission of a
Noise Management Plan prior to commencement. This should cover such matters as
arrangements to keep doors closed, acoustic screening and hedges. Subject to these
measures and to conditions it is considered that no material harm to residential amenity
will result from the development.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposals involve minimal remodelling of the frontage area to accommodate 8 car
parking spaces including 1 disabled bay. The Highways and Transportation Officer
confirms that this is acceptable.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



711

7.12

7.13

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

The officer recommends that any cycle parking facilities should be covered. A condition is
recommended.
Urban design, access and security

This is a change of use only. There are no changes to the building itself and only minimal
changes to the car park layout. A pond in the rear garden of the property is to be in-filled
for safety reasons.

Disabled access

Policy 7.2 of the London Plan (2016) requires all new development to provide an inclusive
environment that achieves the highest standards of accessibility and inclusive design. The
Council's Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) 'Accessible Hillingdon' (May 2013)
provides detailed design guidance on accessibility issues.

Parking for people with disabilities is provided and a condition is recommended to deal with
issues of access the building itself.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not relevant
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Trees and Landscape Officer has confirmed no objections
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The site has an extensive rear garden. The applicant has suggested that access to this be
limited to after 9am and that the number of children using it at any one time is also limited.
The Council's Environmental Protection Unit has raised no objections subject to suitable
controls. Conditions are recommended to control matters including noise. No air quality
issues are raised.

Comments on Public Consultations

The planning issues raised following public consultation have been addressed within the
report.
Planning Obligations

Not applicable
Expediency of enforcement action

Not relevant
Other Issues

None raised

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

No comments received
10. CONCLUSION

This application seeks planning permission for change of use of a dwellinghouse to a

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



children's day nursery. There would be no external alterations to the existing building and
the alterations to the car parking and gardens are modest and there will be no external
impact. There is a shortage of suitable nursery provision in the area. This is a
replacement for another nursery in Green Lane currently run by the same operator and
which will close. Subject to appropriate conditions to cover such matters as restriction of
the use, highway safety and protection of neighbours amenities, it is considered that no
adverse impact for occupiers of neighbouring residential properties will result.

It is recommended that planning permission be granted

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2016)

Minor Alterations to the London Plan - Parking Standards (March 2016)
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon
National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Cris Lancaster Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



The Grange
The Hall School _

110 12 \
Dell Court \\

<e VNGNS /

Langlan%

N
;o N

.
S N
+ + Posts'| *,
o .

P

1t0 14
True

Lovers
Court

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary Corner's Green Lane OF HILLINGDON
o Residents Services

For identification purposes only. Green Lane Planning Section

This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the . L . i 4y

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1988 (the Act). 18414/APP/2016/2486 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey Major Page 74 October 2016 ”|-} | I__ I_ I .\I Cl I_) (_) N

100019283 LONDON




Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 1 RUSHMOOR CLOSE EASTCOTE PINNER

Development: Two storey rear extension, single storey side extension, porch to front,
conversion of roofspace to habitable use to include 1 rear dormer, 1 front
dormer and conversion of roof from hip to part-gable end involving demolition
of detached garage to side

LBH Ref Nos: 2332/APP/2016/132

Drawing Nos: VP/P/20150804/4
VP/P/20150804/2
VP/P/20150804/6 Rev C
VP/P/20150804/7 Rev A
VP/P/20150804/3 Rev B
VP/P/20150804/5 Rev B

VP/P/20150804/10
Date Plans Received: 13/01/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 25/01/2016
Date Application Valid: 26/01/2016 30/08/2016

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application relates to a two storey detached property, located on Rushmoor Close.
The external walls of the property are covered by a half hipped half gable roof, while the
front elevation consists of a cat-slide roof. The area to the front of the property, within the
curtilage of the dwelling, is covered part in soft landscaping and part in hardstanding, and
provides space to park 2 vehicles.

The site is located in a developed area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a two storey rear extension,
single storey side extension, porch to front, conversion of roofspace to habitable use to
include 1 rear dormer, 1 front dormer and conversion of roof from hip to part-gable end
involving demolition of detached garage to side.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
2332/A/79/2250 1 Rushmoor Close Eastcote Pinner

Householder development - residential extension(P)

Decision Date: 29-04-1980 Approved Appeal:
2332/B/81/0087 1 Rushmoor Close Eastcote Pinner

Householder development - residential extension(P)

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



Decision Date: 12-03-1981 Approved Appeal:
2332/PRC/2015/134 1 Rushmoor Close Eastcote Pinner

Demolition of garage, two storey rear extension, single storey side extension, hip to gable loft
conversion, infill of open porch, roof extension.

Decision Date: 08-10-2015 oBJ Appeal:
Comment on Planning History
None.
2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 2nd March 2016

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

A total of 8 neighbouring occupiers along with the Northwood Hills Residents Association,
Eastcote Residents Association, Eastcote Village Conservation Panel, the Council's
Conservation and Urban Design Officer and the Councils Trees / Landscape Officer, were
consulted on the application on 28th January 2016.

By the close of the consultation period on 18th February 2016, the following objections
were received:

- Enclosure of existing open porch will result in loss of privacy

- Rear extension will result in loss of light and loss of outlook

- Single storey rear extension, being built so close to the boundary, will restrict
maintenance, cleaning and general up keep of the existing guttering

- Demolition of the existing garage will have an impact on our property

- The proposed development will result in the appearance of 3 joined properties as oppose
to 3 discrete detached properties

- The construction of the prospered development will restrict vehicle access for the
residents of Rushmoor Close

OFFICER NOTES: The comments from the neighbouring occupiers will be discussed
throughout the main body of the report; however comments relating to the boundary wall is
not necessarily a planning consideration and is something that will need to be resolved at a
civil level between the respective neighbouring occupiers.

The application has been called in to the Committee for determination by a Local Ward
Councillor.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the visual
amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on the residential amenity of the
neighbouring dwellings, provision of acceptable residential amenity for the application
property and the availability of parking.

- Design and visual impact

Paragraph 4.5 of the HDAS Residential Extensions states that "in order for single storey
side extensions to appear subordinate to the original dwelling, the width and height of the
extension should be considerably less than that of the main house and be between half and
two-thirds of the original house width".

The proposed single storey side extension will have a width of 2.45m which is less than
half and two-thirds of the width of the original house, which is approximately 8.24m. The
length of the proposed side extension is 10.15m and it will wrap around the proposed single
storey rear extension. The proposed side extension will consist of a flat roof and will be
approximately 3m in height.

Section 3 of the HDAS Residential Extensions guidance, states: Single storey rear
extensions to detached houses should not exceed 4m in depth and should have a
maximum height of 3m for a flat roof or 3.4m for a pitched roof. The proposed single storey
rear extension will have a depth of 3.6m, and will be approximately 10.74m wide.

The proposal also includes a first floor rear extension.

Paragraph 6.4 of the HDAS Residential Extensions guidance states, 'first floor rear
extensions will only be allowed where there is no significant over-dominance, over-
shadowing, loss of outlook and daylight. In particular, the extension should not protrude out
too far from the rear wall of the original house. The first floor should not extend beyond a
45-degree angle. If this can be achieved the depth of a rear extension to a detached
property cannot exceed 4m'.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



At first floor level, the proposed rear extension would extend the entire width of the original
dwelling and would therefore be approximately 8.24m wide and will be 3.6m in depth as it
will 'sit' directly above the single storey rear extension. Due to the full width of the proposed
first floor rear extension, the roof form is proposed to be a crown roof that fails to follow the
guidance of paragraph 6.6 of the HDAS Residential Extensions guidance as it would not be
set down 0.5 metres from the ridge of the main house.

These concerns have been expressed to the applicant's agent who has highlighted their
view that the proposals do not have any effect on the street scene or undue loss of amenity
or light to the neighbours.

Whilst it is considered that the design and bulk of the first floor extension is not fully
compliant with HDAS, the Agent for the applicant is correct to highlight that the Council
needs to identify the resultant harm any concerns regarding the design of the extension
would produce in order for this to constitute a reason for the application to be refused. The
first floor extension is contained to the rear of the site and, whilst not set down from the
ridge, the roof form would show a set in when viewed in the oblique angles of the side of
the property available from the street. On balance, it is therefore concluded that the
concerns regarding the design of the first floor rear extension would not have a negative
visual impact on the streetscene sufficient to warrant the refusal of the application.

The proposal includes the conversion of the roofspace to habitable use to include 1 rear
dormer, 1 front dormer and conversion of roof from hip to part-gable end involving
demolition of detached garage to side.

Paragraph 7 of the of the HDAS Residential Extensions guidance, states: careful thought
must be given to the volume, height, proportion, details and position and overall
appearance of any dormer windows or other roof alterations. Paragraph 7.7 of the HDAS
Residential Extensions guidance states, " a dormer window or roof extension must be
constructed in the centre of the roof face. The size of each roof face will vary from one
house to the next. As a guide, any roof extension to a terraced house should be set at least
0.3m below the ridge level, at least 0.5m above the eaves level and at least 0.5m from the
sides of the roof". Paragraph 7.8 of the HDAS Residential Extensions guidance states, "on
larger detached and semi-detached houses these set-ins should be increased to at least
1m".

The proposed rear dormer will have a depth of approximately 2.29m, will be 2.54m wide
and will consist of a flat roof which will be approximately 2.25m in height. The rear dormer
will consist of a Juliette balcony, which is not considered to result in any form of
overlooking, as there will be no raised platform. The rear dormer will be set down from the
ridge of the main roof by approximately 0.65m, set above the eaves level by and by from
the sides of the roof by approximately 0.50m. Although the set ins are less than the
required 1m, an exception can be made for this case, as the proposed rear dormer is
considered to be proportionate in terms of size, scale and design in regards to the main
roof.

The proposed front dormer will match the existing front dormer, and will have a depth of
approximately 2.03m, will be 2.27m wide and will consist of a cat-slide roof which will be
approximately 2.30m in height. The front former will be set approximately 2.48m below the
ridge of the main roof, 0.85m above the eaves level and will be set in from the side of the
roof by approximately 0.96m. The proposed front dormer is considered to be proportionate

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



in relation to the main roof, and appears as a subservient addition.

The proposal also includes an open porch to the front which will be in line with the existing
open porch. The porch will have a depth of approximately 1.98m and will be approximately
8.62m wide, as it will be in line with the existing open porch. The roof of the proposed open
porch will consist of a pitched roof which will be approximately 3.48m in height, as it will be
incorporated into the roof of the main dwelling.

Plans show that the existing open porch on the left hand side, on the front elevation (when
viewing the property from the front) will be enclosed, as it will consist of full height windows
/ French doors on the side and front. This is not considered to have a detrimental impact
upon the character and appearance of the original dwelling or on street scene.

On balance therefore it is considered that the proposed development would comply with
Polices BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

- Impact on the amenity of neighbouring residents

The size, scale and design of the extension is not considered not to cause any undue loss
of residential amenity to the occupiers of the neighbouring dwellings, no. 1a and no.2
Rushmoor Close, in terms of loss of light, loss of outlook or overshadowing.

The proposed rear extension will not breach the 45 degree line of sight, which is taken from
the nearest habitable room window at no.1a Rushmoor Close, and as such will not result
in any loss of light, loss of outlook or overshadowing o the occupiers of no.1a.

With regards to no.2 Rushmoor Close, the proposed rear extension will be set back from
the rear of no.2 Rushmoor Close by approximately 1.88m, which is not considered to have
a detrimental impact upon the residential amenity of the occupiers of no.2.

Furthermore the proposed development will only consist of windows and doors on the front
and rear elevations. The windows on the front elevation will have an outlook onto the
general street scene and not directly into any neighbouring properties, while the windows
and doors on the rear elevation will face the rear garden of the application site.

The plans show that 3 new windows will be installed on the east side elevation of the
original dwelling, at first floor level, 1 window will serve as a secondary bedroom window,
while the other 2 will serve an en-suite, which will most likely be obscurely glazed. With
regards to the side window serving the bedroom, should planning permission be granted, a
condition can be added to ensure that this window is obscurely glazed, to ensure there will
be no form of overlooking into no.2 Rushmoor Close.

Therefore, the proposed development is in accordance with Policies BE20, BE21 and
BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan; Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

- Other matters
It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the extension,
would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with

the Mayor of London's Housing Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March
2016).

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



Following the construction of the proposed development approximately 87.67sq.m of
private amenity space would be retained for the occupiers of the dwelling, which is in
accordance with Paragraph 4.9 of the HDAS guidance which states for a 3bedroom house,
at least 60sg.m of private rear garden space should be retained, and Policy BE23 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The proposed extension would not impact the parking provision of the property and the
development is not considered to materially increase the parking demand for the occupiers
of the site.

It is recommended that this application be approved.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers: VP/P/20150804/1,
VP/P/20150804/2, VP/P/20150804/3 Rev B, VP/P/20150804/4, VP/P/20150804/5 Rev B,
VP/P/20150804/6 Rev C, VP/P/20150804/7 Rev A and VP/P/20150804/10.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order
with or without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing either

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



number 1a Rushmoor Close or number 2 Rushmoor Close.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 HOG6 Obscure Glazing

Any first floor windows in the side elevations of the property facing either number 1a
Rushmoor Close or number 2 Rushmoor Close shall be glazed with permanently
obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished
floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2016). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy

to neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



health nuisance.
D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Ayesha Al Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



&2

t Catherine’s
Farm

Bracken

Riversdale
Brabourne =

e Tasem -7

ites 4.Tm -

. _ e Drain
Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF HILLINGDON

For identification purposes only. 1 Rushmoor Close nglsalgre“nnt; g:::\;:gre‘s
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . L . i "

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 2332/APP/2016/132 1:1,250

Unless the Act provides a relevant ;

exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: (Talsst
© Crown copyright and database = -
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey 1 + I l_ I_ I N Ll [) (_) |\!
100019283 North Page 85 October 2016 ot




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



Agenda ltem 13

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 53 MAHLON AVENUE RUISLIP MIDDLESEX
Development: Two storey side extension and single storey rear extension

LBH Ref Nos: 58755/APP/2016/1231

Drawing Nos: SB/B57/1
SB/B57/2

Date Plans Received: 30/03/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/04/2016

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application relates to a two storey semi-detached dwelling located on Mahlon Avenue.
The external walls of the property are covered by a gable roof. The area to the front of the
property, within the curtilage of the dwelling, is covered hard standing and provides space
to park approximately 2 vehicles.

The site is located in a developed area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for a two storey side extension and single
storey rear extension.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
58755/APP/2003/2138 53 Mahlon Avenue Ruislip Middlesex

CONVERSION OF ROOF FROM HIP TO GABLE END WITH INSTALLATION OF A REAR
DORMER (APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF LAWFULNESS FOR A PROPOSED USE
OR DEVELOPMENT)

Decision Date: 09-10-2003 Approved Appeal:
58755/APP/2013/1567 53 Mahlon Avenue Ruislip Middlesex
Two storey side extension and porch to front
Decision Date: 08-08-2013 Refused Appeal:
58755/APP/2013/3217 53 Mahlon Avenue Ruislip Middlesex

Two storey side extension, porch to front, new rooflight to front and new window to first floor rea

Decision Date: 27-12-2013 Refused Appeal:19-MAY-14  Allowed
58755/APP/2013/576 53 Mahlon Avenue Ruislip Middlesex

Part two storey, part single storey side extension and porch to front.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



Decision Date: 14-05-2013 Refused Appeal:
58755/APP/2015/3877 53 Mahlon Avenue Ruislip Middlesex

Erection of a single storey rear extension, which would extend beyond the rear wall of the original
house by 4 metres, for which the maximum height would be 2.8 metres, and for which the height
of the eaves would be 2.8 metres

Decision Date: 02-12-2015 Refused Appeal:
58755/APP/2015/4661 53 Mahlon Avenue Ruislip Middlesex

Erection of a single storey rear extension, which would extend beyond the rear wall of the original
house by 3.5 metres, for which the maximum height would be 2.7 metres, and for which the
height of the eaves would be 2.7 metres

Decision Date: 15-02-2016 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

The property has had a previous planning application (reference number:
58755/APP/2013/3217) for a two storey side extension allowed at appeal in 2013, and has
also had a Prior Approval application approved for a 3.5m deep rear extension approved on
15th February 2016.

The property is currently subject to a planning enforcement notice concerning hardstanding
to the front of the property.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

A total of 4 neighbouring occupiers, along with the South Ruislip Residents Association,
were consulted on the application on 4th April 2016. By the close of the consultation period
on 25th May 2016, 1 objection was received from a neighbouring occupier.

The comments from the neighbouring occupier have been summarised in bullet point
format below:

- This will become an eye sore and as this property is mainly being let it is only to increase
the amount of letting space. ie more tenants.

- It will also obliterate my outlook and there will not be enough car parking spaces.
OFFICER NOTES: The comments regarding the property being increased for letting

purposes is not necessarily a planning consideration. With regards to the other comments,
they will be discussed in the main body of the report.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

Standard Informatives

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on the visual
amenities of the surrounding area, the impact on the residential amenity of the
neighbouring dwellings, provision of acceptable residential amenity for the application
property and the availability of parking.

Paragraph 4.5 of the HDAS Residential Extensions Guidance, states "in order to appear
subordinate, the width and height of the extension should be considerably less than that of
the main house and be between half and two-thirds of the original house width".

The proposed two storey side extension will have a width of 3.5, which is less than half and
two thirds the width of the original dwelling, which is approximately 6.59m wide.

The proposed side extension will have a length of 10.77m at ground floor level, and a length
of approximately 7.19m at first floor level, as the proposed ground floor will wrap around
and join onto the proposed single storey rear extension. The proposed first floor of the side
extension will be inline with the rear wall of the original dwelling.

Paragraph 5.1 of the HDAS Residential Extensions guidance, states: "the Council requires
all residential extensions and buildings of two or more storeys in height to be set back a
minimum of 1 metre from the side boundary of the property for the full height of the
building". The proposed two storey side extension will be set in from the side boundary
shared with no.51 Mahlon Avenue by 1.5m at both ground and first floor level.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



Paragraph 5.6 of the HDAS Residential Extensions guidance, states: "the ground and first
floor should be set back from the main front building line to ensure a subordinate
appearance to the existing house". The ground floor of the proposed side extension will be
set in line with the front wall of the main dwelling while the first floor will be set back from
the front wall of the dwelling by 1m.

Paragraph 5.8 of the HDAS Residential Extensions states, "for semi-detached properties
the roof height of the extension should not exceed the height of the main roof and so should
be lowered by at least 0.50m at roof level". The proposed side extension will consist of a
gable roof which will be set approximately 0.55m below the ridge of the main roof.

The attached property No. 55 Mahlon Avenue retains the original hipped roof whilst the
application property has been converted to a gable roof, with the addition of a rear dormer
window. Where semi-detached properties with hipped roofs are a strong reoccurring
feature of the streetscene, the introduction of a gable roof and two storey side extension to
a semi-detached property is normally considered to have a detrimental impact upon the
character and appearance of the street scene as the semi-detached properties can appear
unbalanced.

However, there is not considered to be a prevailing pattern of development within the
immediate area. Within close proximity of the application site on Mahlon Avenue are single
and two storey properties with mixed roof forms such as hipped and gable roofs, plus ridge
lines which run both parallel and perpendicular to the street. Indeed Nos. 48 and 50 on the
opposite side of Mahlon Avenue to the application site have been constructed with gable
roofs. As such it is considered that the proposal would not have such a significant
detrimental impact on the character of the streetscene as to warrant a refusal of the
application.

In addition the property has had a previous planning application (reference number:
58755/APP/2013/3217) for a two storey side extension, though with a hipped roof to the
extension, allowed at appeal in 2013.

Section 3 of the HDAS Residential Extensions guidance, states: single storey rear
extensions to semi-detached houses should not exceed 3.6m in depth and should have a
maximum height of 3m for a flat roof or 3.4m for a pitched roof.

The proposed single storey rear extension will have a depth of 3m and will be
approximately 10.25m wide as it will extend the entire width of the main dwelling, as well as
the side extension. The rear extension will consist of a flat roof which will be 2.7m in height.

It is considered that the proposed development would not have a detrimental impact upon
the architectural composition of the original dwelling and would not have a negative impact
upon the street scene. As a result, the proposed development accords with Policies BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

The size, scale and design of the development is considered not to cause any undue loss
of residential amenity to the occupiers of the no.55 and no.51 Mahlon Avenue , in terms of
loss of light, loss of outlook or overshadowing.

The proposed single storey rear extension element of the proposed development will
extend beyond the rear wall of no.55 Mahlon Avenue by 3m, which is considered to be

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



acceptable given that the HDAS states, a rear extension with a depth of 3.6m is considered
acceptable to a semi-detached and terraced property. As the proposed side extension is
on the opposite site, it will have no impact upon the residential amenity of the occupiers of
no.55.

With regards to no.51 Mahlon Crescent, the proposed side extension and rear extension
will be set in from the shared side boundary by 1.51 which is considered to be an
acceptable separation distance.

As a result the proposed development will not result in any loss of light, loss of outlook or
overshadowing, to either neighbouring occupiers.

Furthermore the proposed development will have windows and doors located on the front
and rear elevations. The windows on the front elevation will have general outlook onto the
street scene, while the windows and doors on the rear elevation will face the applicant's
rear garden.

Although the proposal includes a side window at ground floor level on the side extension,
this will not result in any overlooking, as the window will be serving a WC, and could be
conditioned to be obscurely glazed. Furthermore the window will be facing the boundary
fence and will have no direct outlook into the neighbouring property.

The proposed development will not overlook or breach the privacy of any neighbouring
occupiers. Therefore, the proposed development is in accordance with Policies BE20,
BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

It is considered that all the proposed habitable rooms, and those altered by the extension,
would maintain an adequate outlook and source of natural light, therefore complying with
the Mayor of London's Housing Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March
2016).

Paragraph 3.13 of the HDAS Residential Extensions guidance, states, "sufficient garden
space should be retained as a consequence of an extension. For a 4 or more bed house at
least 100sq.m of private gardens space should be retained". Following the construction of
the development, approximately 134sq.m of private rear garden space will be retained.
Therefore the proposed development is in accordance with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The proposed rear extension, would not impact the parking provision to the front of the
property and the development is considered to not materially increase the parking demand
for the occupiers of the site.

As the property has had various enforcement action taken against it, the application will be
determined at planning committee.

Having taken everything into consideration it is recommended that this application be
approved.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, number SB/B57/2.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

4 HO6 Obscure Glazing

The window(s) facing north west shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass and
non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for so long
as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2015). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the
National Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and
proactive way.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Ayesha Al Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Site Address:
53 Mahlon Avenue
Ruislip
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
58755/APP/2016/1231 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
October 2016

North  page 96

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
North Applications
Planning Committee

Tuesday 4th October
2016

THILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address ADJACENT TO 29 & 33 DOLLIS CRESCENT RUISLIP

Development: Two storey, 1-bed self-contained flat with associated parking and amenity
space, involving demolition of existing garages.

LBH Ref Nos: 45159/APP/2016/2859

Date Plans Received: 22/07/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 29/07/2016

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



REVISION: DATE: NOTE:

A ne 6 ok aded

garage 1

SITE SECTION | SIDE VIEWS

GARAGES 13

orrginal ge blocks
demolished to facjlitate
approved development

turning oreo

_GARAGES 67

turning oreq

dollis crescent

GARAGES 8 -10

L original e block
re%med gge?%’re sforage

homeplans

Church Gardens, Church Hill, Harefield, Middlesex UBS 60U

T: 01895 822488 me J

E: patrick@homeplansharefield.com AT

e S

SITE LAYOUT PLAN 1:100 W: www.homeplansharefield.com 7632633
e CLIENT: BECKLEY HOMES LTD
T 2 = =L a e

PROJECT: LANh ADJOINING 25’33 O0LUS CRESCENT
EASTEQTE HAL 9SN i

TITLE:  EXISTING SITE : DRG NO:
PLANS & ELEVATIONS 1817] 1
Page 99 i)

DATE: SCALE: DRAWN: Al D
DEC.2014 - 1100 AT A1 leilaa)




ﬁ %

b_@ LAY 00LL | 907 ‘834
‘NMVYED 308 | 3lva

oL gt

SNYId 3LIS- SNOLLYAZT3- SNV1d H00Td
€ LV - TYS0d0dd  NOIS3Q  :FLIL

Aoy

IN3ISW] SITION €€ 3 62 ONINIOFOY ONv1  -L93r0”d

07 SIHeH AFAI3E AAN3ND

WO PaySBUSUBKIaWIOY MMM M
Wod plafarsysuRIdawOU@MIIED 13
BBYCES S6810 1L

N8 B8N XeSaIPRIN T plalaled ‘i YoInyD ‘suspies uainysg

W5 1 Nvid 0g

o 0 1064 04 4007 aped a2 oseid sy BApYIN ures

| L0 T

“Bon

oy dey

_ o o e ey Burems g P Baee ued Wiy PO PR SR

“Sutaadn S0P PUE AOP I O SIS HPOS

ety . ) S © 1

SRV S TVIHATVR TVRATINTA0 TS

3INVRINS LIS OL M3IIA

T

e

oot g Bk, £ 30 Qi s ()
o i) woseas Fomwad sy ooy et popsse 5q o1 s paved poe pagels RS (Y-

Bupepng.

paoenas 2 ook aead { il g Bump saup s Sunsmd Ky
23519 Qoo

" i
Tl o1 | e g

PO G P T I oo ) O o 70 4 9 01 S0 (1 1 0 S
: e o S P iy o oo ot o2y

598 5341 pur sy s 35 34y o5 pau

B

" Seprmaiog srqeyns Yuin &4
0 g o
iy
}Exi!igrfﬁzﬁ_ﬁss%x._ﬁ‘i:!ﬁ}!‘aﬁ

Sy
TINVRIVINIVR

MIA ¥V 0V0y oL M3A ON3

——
NVid O0H ISyld

LT !
i s i Lol
s 1@9) By

g
X a0 1 0 G4SN SIS FORPROROS OB P RV & 0, 0300 £, o S
Assoump), SATRRIY 0 URMAV 8 o Shop U3 uwew of dua P g wied

e sy, S s tsp

VIV NEVIEVS

oo 4 1 ek Borpis TG

potered e s i s i s346S raosid pt e on ayBooin IR WY foe
Coposm
o0 pseyds 20 pasiodas o U o 08 Soepam 94 P 300 41 50033 e By sag
IRARIV L XEVan o0
il i

b 24 on s
w2, sSconTeLd KAL), 5, o PO 34 C1 RO U IR 400
Buprg
o e o o oS s IR SO 0N 0G0 (LGK UV PPN ou

oo s s st S 1y 500
v o o e 1 o i1 avege By ‘oo 1 g VA RS | B S 4343 01 0
uoddns 0] ¥ 001 i Burams; gg v g0 10 Suippe2 PG 2013 il PORAGID0S 3G 0L e

THOLS K

(s () W b i - iy S SRS SIOR) ON €
(s 34 € Y U Gy - OO S RS O T
¥ el oNT

(ood 3wy W
(9908 32 £ Wi gy - GGG S A B ON §
(v any €) gfioq o gy « EAQR FIRFNG (4035, O T

(o sy ) VA0 S § ADE) PISEETY YU S BN ]

Sani NV

s st 4 o swared {1y
i 1) soumeynee o 33093 G 0 POUPITIA X N 1P RS 3]
P e o o ony e £33 vy ot
b 1 05 0 080 543 308 183 [P0 500 s Fooge
S 40 P10 3500 105 KT 30 AT PR 1% O W € s B d 50 2 248 1Y
gy o el Bonped 12 € 20 4008
d dn 39 prmoa swaw Bad gy
Tion pon SuciBo) e, v jo Sposd prORY
04 g SPGB g (AN P SEmsad U W e i 4 BETKERKd 11V

sy g poon p s jo 2aip b

prazarsy
SHVHIS ¥ ST ORIV

LYM0J3804 QL M3IA LNOGd

NOUDYESNGD Y30NN
~SNIQNING  (3A0¥ddY

0FT NYid LNOAY1 ALIS| 2001 ONNGYS

dU3s8a]

s

.

MIA OR3

I

2O alvo OSSN

Page 100




Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:
Land adj 29-33

Dollis Crescent
Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Scale:
1:1,250

Flanning Application Ref:
45159/APP/2016/2859

Date:
October 2016

Flanning Committee:

North Page 101




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 9 HARVIL ROAD ICKENHAM

Development: Erection of a two storey detached building with habitable roof space to create
5 x 2-bed self- contained flats with car parking in a basement area, to involve
associated landscaping and boundary treatment and installation of vehicular
crossover to side (Resubmission).

LBH Ref Nos: 52950/APP/2016/2599

Date Plans Received: 05/07/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 18/07/2016

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



[0/ dT/01ST0T | ON MVHA

910T Arenigag HLVA

o P 2 (Fv)oszicn TIVOS

U] HOMEIO TTLIL

(V8 0180 WYHNINOL avVod TIAMVH 6 | SSTAAay
U /s

] ===
2 wopzegL

o
g

P
o il

wgoessl

&

Wopse0s woorsos

Page 103



lllllllllllll

LNOAVTONIRMVI HLIM NVId 41IS

HATHAd ATHIAHDIH

ONDTEYA AVOR NO (A1OTRLLSTIN -
jﬁmq_

I
|
TN RATED DNLLSTRI ! |

aAvod TIAYVH

n

Page 104




T 0L 0IE | wn svr z " (V) 008: apeas
10t i Aiva g ey ot 356 10 9 paeimey o NYTIdHOOTd

LI Ly
TV HOMI RO UGS oA ke | (11T SNOISTd NV TdHOEY

TV eee 1 Geil | rmvos : ] adgaeg “xmon W PG
g

HATAA ATIEHOIHE WOWT MIIA TV INOYL _

VO TAEYH WO MEIA LNOEd

(W) 001:1 2[was
GAI¥YA ATA14HDIH ST NV H1IS ONILSIXH
|

- 4

TIAMVYH

avod

Py [FAIRH Q1O

Page 105




tiiea| & AL e e 3 (1%) 00z 11 apwas
Retiiiangneibuiind Moooom o NVId 3dVISANY T ONILSIXA
AL SNOISIA EE% FATEO0 OTITIHOIH .
A o
b il skl w ]
sl epegapn T | g =
‘ ) s | ] =
VN ANV | AT o3
“HINGEHOS DNLINY'Id WVHNTHOL ‘AVOH TANVH 6 :
.r..;«...,.sﬂuam...z
NVTd 4dVOSANVT AASOdO¥Ud
s
~ \ . 5 . : : ; :
. . .
>
H 3
< mmm
~
o] o
> -
=} 3 -
® ’ -
01 ON

Page 106




i ol e by 7 ., WEBOGR AL TL 1V 00K i g
ES A SO oA TR .
o510 = ——ey AT¥oE Wva awia
ooy | WL LI MW L o
!ﬁ.ﬂi. s med | (LT SNOISHA NV IJHOUY

TR = T
v laleleltaledeleleleliltalnlels

Page 107

| e g

AL

TV

e ro

€LV

moquEian oy
| wolstA “Fap




e o o o e 4 SR S .E.B‘Iﬂuﬂ_gbd.— TUNSOTONA TTIAIE ANV THOLS NIE
——— e | i 2 Sty oot D O — .
RV WS gttty OEREaTY | 29090 SEDHMIINMD MW
- ot S | au SNoISAA NVIdHOUY

15
B@EEE
= mm|mm e parag g
N
e e
oo,

IV OE TANVH 01 N OL)
NOLLVASTE 3dIs

P

......

Page 108




™ v Ao et

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:
9 Harvil Road

lckenham

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
52950/APP/2016/2599 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
October 2016

North Page 109

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 53 WIELAND ROAD NORTHWOOD
Development: Two storey side/rear extension

LBH Ref Nos: 28044/APP/2016/2888

Date Plans Received: 26/07/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 26/07/2016

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



L] o

o e | R | %Eﬂ?ﬁﬂﬂﬂn
“Eﬁﬂwsn_!_z! impaciably P e b o .
9021 B0z v - sarme LRSI IS S e
SIBEHIAL e e e : | == R
! i ELITEHIEY VR
Ueid Vo0 | e R SIOAION HOONHVaS
05gLL

Wwoor o8 09 OF 02 O sz

T %Y g uogeso b

Page 111




g LOLY /69ES

e

szt aunesonz ™| i

00zt o
sosczi siemunz ™| rigerew| woz o 0 o DOELL )
ﬂ.&&ut-w...am ma .f-lwo. _|_ T | | :ﬂ—n& s_m &
O 7 T st :
SLOHLHOUY AHAELIVHD A uigp 2 oL 0

SLOHLIHOUY 2 | Lo = % ;
NOOAIVHS =

Ueld Y0018 8 UBld el

X0E 9vH
PoOMULION
PEOY PUBlBIM £5

hef Lok
. ueld ¥oojg ays  ©
e s Id %0019 3)is e
L Wt FASG ) S 1Y S it i _ \
Tusmn inga pbapaalia 0 s a4 3 1ke pos FIRRIIY ....“
g o e e 105 L5 '
w
]
.
) i
3 '
Sy [ vea | ] [==]

 saloNy/SIIAmpTATY

Page 112



Fanes] woavz e

BOOy PurN TEON 40 BAE] P0G 01 PIDRY SRS Y

1 » I L)
L0, Zzse-sisL seesees
S10Z 1435 V@00l __
N N
SHYd OO0
X3S30aIN
QOOMHLEON
WO aNYI2IW E3
ioug
SLOZLHOEY HODHEVIS
ooy

[l
)

. )

P o8 vonoe 92g "t

P W P0g = Wd
7 0%y paust = 14
) Doysaeg = TH

aur) segsh wean __r__

o8 PRI OZSEH

W = THL
a3 5105 = S
AR B0y = 1Y
a3 B3 = 13
] oy = Y

sade]) S0 Wkl BRI 10N 90
Q3353 IH0) O

=====

IIIIII

Page 113




g 0LV /695

roma gl
T TPl T EIRLL D) L
LT S e Wy o el i mot A ey s n

SLOALIHOYY
A00ddvis

sue|d Jooj4
marag

XOE 9¥H
PoOMULION
PEOY PUBlBIM £5

skl 8 3L o ey e pep
e e g M e o e sootesias

VA i PV ) S VARV S 5 AP

Puse g s bapeialia 3 o a4 3 1k e Y.

g e e e 1005 LY

Snpey | weq | s [

w.uw.oz.uw_:v.n__._ﬁd..o—.ﬂﬂ_

,..
soszzi avesine ™| 0
gosez sioone ™| riseeel

SUOAE | mg o Awmeng

e

wol

001 ° 1

00k L

ueld jooy

Fa01s BIBUS MBU
oljoo payzd  PAUN pal wan

Bunsis
YIEL o} joo)

10013381410 &

Wi jo01 pasodory

anuany
pooBi3
19 ON

L

woai i

00L- 1 —.....
100]4 punoio’ o0

& )

EEL

peoy
pueBIM
1S 'ON

‘Page 1

z
z

£ Aenn(_




g €01V /69€S

ang »; manig

| evszaisinesone ™ AR
| evsez spzmanz ™| riseeel
SL02AEL A g dwmeng

Toma
STOILTHG T HleRla oo
LT S e Wy o el i mot A ey s n

SLOALHOEY QHRIELIVHO
SLOALIHOAY
AOOULVHS

uoRoag g suojenal3

XO€E 9vH
PoOMULION
PEOY PUBlBIM £5

e

skl 8 3L o ey e pep
e P g et Py e e et e et

s S ) S Y 5

b g gl 36 o a4 3 e e Y

e e e e 2 1005 L SIS

wol

0oLk

0Lt

Y-y uondss

Snpe | weg oy [

SA10N/SINAMpPTATTY

S

00k- L
uoneas|3 (1se3-yuon) apis

I
uopeas|3 (3saM-uinos) apis

)

0oL L
uoijeas|3 (jse3-ujnog) seey

00b: 1

4

uoReA3| (1S3M-UMON) Juoss

Page 115



s :‘i 3 : 19(4 35 eepssanunBoSudaninile o 88 23 H] H ;
I g R i L i “I! E gl<l.f
lii §§; | % *ﬁi;il.g?ége;:_;;;%ﬂ 11;3 ] 'ﬂ‘.‘h! - 3 5k
i A8 ala b dgikntdndd oln Vsl 8 Flafal f
LEE ?fi E:-ﬂ 1 {7} seafubieeszransuaier. JRREERERE % OE ‘Z
Hoom Gl WS il ol ! i g |- i
I bR 1B by it i CEINE
uonhk i 8fss ¥ ii§£;§§§§5;§§ﬁh!ii§;gisiaiiéi ¥ 1323, F I 2“- J
§ §

i

3

£}

i

83

b5

°s

o~

1 x A\ W P \\\I\\\:\\\\ .‘79. 2 ‘
) % . AN \\\ 4 I 1‘)Il:f\-
i A4 X \\\.\\\'\f‘%\\\_\.\\‘-' NTe T
-+ NN e * -
SR VAT ;
& A AN \

s

Page 116




OO Ly W
gj -8 NOWoEe - ¥ NOLLDZS NOILYAZTI L8¥3 HLHONW
L8 eN
—_— ™~ 1 1
TGOOMHLEON L _—
QYOU ONYTEIN 62 =l ar | mrmmman |
Il o ke vlt_rlr\ﬂx..ll|rr1ﬁs
- N —_ [ \. -
N = N o
P e == - b T
— ] ey N == rd Mfi 4
—m o Rl L - R
v UL} I
=
—
iy
= .o
ot
—————
" e
=
N v
wen R e W TR ) = W
e g, e
e L
Lol e R ) iy g 8y =
W] ny pisa e by s, = B
] pRay = B sy iy =
S e 16 Tl B = 3
il I = o
=] e
SOOI W
e MOILVAZTZ 18V HLHON MOILVAZ13 LS¥3 HLNOS
i r 5 on
asseng = §
Singed w0
el sy ey b e ey vt -
e Tt T et e n |
L - et
= ] -—! b e

Page 117

NOILVAZT2 L1S83M HLNOS

S Sy o) S5 1 0
e el O

NOILYA3TI LSIM HLIHOMW




psselle

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:
53 Wieland Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Northwood Planni .
anning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011
Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
28044/APP/2016/2888 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 50 RODNEY GARDENS EASTCOTE PINNER

Development: Retention of single storey rear extension in a modified form involving removal
of fascia to rear elevation; alterations to roof to form a crown roof with parapet
to rear; and works to brickwork to match the finish of existing dwelling.

LBH Ref Nos: 45146/APP/2016/2858

Date Plans Received: 22/07/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/07/2016

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



FIOE 0SB
dHE GH D00 ‘anEs)
iBUulg ™ HXF GLOM
SUDIEIBLY BURIY) pRIDISOSSY B w L .
WICD A A0S IS B R SR wemoai | ERLLL e A i piog feupoy 04 Lsdog o5 BINSPIC LAY
X0 S WHDEG iy 08 RHOER O DT & HTED ¥ 5 SO WAL {sUsTKy JDRy s Bjbug @0ag ‘DIOPOM 'BEE ¥08 Do
RGN A STUIWACT : FoNIEINIH . WA £ RRED WD X RO LT ZNOINON 7SI
TR0 BN NERTHTGD OV B O B W Wi T DR A NN v 4 AT G0 HRARA] GETDN AN TR ¥ . g1z supeoossy Bumunly Juswe
VEANNFE00 INENE 0 A W THL : SENERED 30 AT 48 OROA VIEPER ‘udusEag ; A3 20/00 oy LR
ARAICTA 503 IR SRS I SIS e O OGN N 0 T g oy Bumosg
P O 0 S0 SRICST TH Y W 85, S B R0 488 MO TS 0
e RO ST oM OISO W01 B BN VN NSO O RO
AN NI B A0 O SN e e WA 01 UTROAS RENENED W
UV Gh W R S e RN U8 RO, ONIRGD X W A
PRGN RO NS 0, RO L N U0 X O FORING TV
M T OO T b G 0 NG TR
Nl 00 DMILSIXE TGS B O IO B SR TN RO IR TN ST ANRGD S e ]
T e TR LY G NIHON B URSST
WAL 0, LSUCH B DT TSN 304 MSLMAS £ S SHIND 6 5 ITRV A B NE S ION O LTS R
T ST FLI0T TV PR B RITR N30 08 GRANIT I L o

-

Nvld HOO0S 1SHid SNILSIX3

\ o
& (q\}
—
£ ndouIE o)
g e g C;W._: u
NOILDES DNILSIN \\\ []
| o
|
_I—.H._I_ |
ﬂ L. Ll Ll |
1fs — |
— |
= i
— |
s 3 i
i |
| |
= = |
\ {
|
; {
|
|
|
NOUYATI 3015 SNUSIG NOUYATIZ 30I5 SHISHG NOUVAITI Mv3H OMUSHA NOLVAITE INOMA ONUSIXE

-zl

e oMol (=l




AL bE SO

RONDETAS I NOUTICT N R 01 3 W

NOTNDMTOS SMENTT H D A DA T
AL 01 TS TN SN0 i R S 08

TS
O IR WO MG 3 BN
RS G I B e e e e e

GRTRE 4
MAEIT B 01 SRR B A R0 TH
Y PRI B OTTOOUD B AT
H et A W RO MR
A R SO RO TV OV e T

AECT AW BN DU B WT
RO WO S 30 AT 2N

S TR B0 S IO ST W & L

AOD 1 SIS SR M

5 0O D SIS SRDHR TV A W55

DN O, B0 LDOREY W20 M
TGN 1 NEROET RENUET A a8

DI 500N T S SO
TV i SRS 30 06 0T R0 TN
500N 0 26 TRSIE S5 N0 L §

HOUVALN T 04 LA LS
PTG ST N NP B0

AR
MIUFPA 0 TeE ¥ 5 3L SVEEVA W
£ 5507 WORIN 301 SOSD LT
WENINOT M0 IHT0 JE FOROU Sy en
AHARAGD
SO S0 T80 60 N DI04 WRGL ) 1
BTSN ST O 30N TE

WO CHIRGT 30 5 W PEas
WK T NC JCHG R DA wOROWI T T

ALY ]
NG H5 TH 15 TN B0 SR0M 40 116D
RO TR RTINS T |

N

B

(AT

NOWUYATTI 30IS SNIESIX3-3ud

Nl HO0T4 1SHL DNILSIX3—3dd

e

HOIYAZTT 305 INUSKI-FHd

Ml mo

S\

SUDNDAEY  |DWSI| pRIDIDOSEY 8§
unisuex] Joay dsioyg s)buig

uodussag

FI0T/L0/80
dHT GWH 160 enes|
Bl oottt
suaping feupoy 05 uo.nMu o5
P0G
FrOmen Z = Lo/00g12
e oy Buwosg

Hxy 510M

fehyspac LAy

PPN BEE X0E Od
S9010085y  Buivoly juowe?

MNYld H00T4 ONNCHD ONILSING=3dd

NI
| Mo
] T m—
T AEOIVANISNGD
| AN

NOULEATIT #v3H ONILSIXI~Tud

MOUYATIE INOMS DNILSINI—3dd

£

I

[

Page 121




SEMETL L PN

MO 35 M WO N SR O T I
TOFPINI0G UNTD B 4D e WL T
PRI DTN D I PN D

,.D.r....a
4 LR
THTUND S S B KH!..KQ« pen i ¢

e SKD. WON B DININTIEN

RIRLAGE 3 Qh«ﬂ—.t .Rs.mg?.

AR

HEUES T B A O

PN I8 SO O MO R I Y

Nl J00Y 035040ud

Byﬁuﬁag ya« 6§:¢ eut'g

SO0 E5HO 206E gsua_zsi;on ai

AU LS A RO N SEIIRG D BON F
T TORAT X0 5 WRE A

RO 3% N0 QA0 X QL ORI TW T

7 gy i
SURING 35 B 5 TR A D SR GRS T
WG AR X RGN N T

CHIRT

o

NOUYARTI 30IS 0350d0Hd

O3S 0350d0yd

5 L L

o.em__.u.-n__.na
dHE GYH aje) enes|

SUBHOUAIY BRI PRIDISOSEY B e W oot

suapa
unisuex] Joay dsioyg s)buig tadog wioag

Inoanoy 7 sup
WOASE E0/0091E

wogdioseg e oy Buwosg

Hxy 510M

fehyspac LAy

PPN BEE X0E Od
S9010085y  Buivoly juowe?

N HOOTA ONNOYHD G3S0d0HD

|
L

NYld MOOTS 15814 03504084

£ mOOHaIE

é

NOUYATTI 83y 0350d0Hd MOUMASTE INOHd Q350d0HS

Page 122

ani | I

Tolls |




Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100018283

Site Address:

50 Rodney Gardens

Pinner

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
45146/APP/2016/2858 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
October 2016

North Page 123

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address OLD ORCHARD LODGE COTTAGE PARK LANE HAREFIELD

Development: Demolition of existing structure, currently used as a dwelling, and construction
of a new four bed detached house

LBH Ref Nos: 12385/APP/2016/2040

Date Plans Received: 27/05/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 27/05/2016
Date Application Valid: 13/06/2016

North Planning Committee -4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



wuogt,os

160800m

Old Orchard

190400"1

“‘Dﬂgvﬂs
oo pos

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
{11 | N Y Y IS A A |

N

O8S MasterMap 1250/2500/10000 scale
27 May 2018, ID: CM-00532468
www.centremapslive.co.uk

1:1250 scale print at A4, Centre: 504649 E, 190444 N

@Crown Copyright and database rights 2016 O3 .!'
100019980 Data |

FOR A'BETTER POINT OF VIEW

Page 125



vo - | ZPSL |ev@ooiiy| syiogz| = ' B : : 4

—
LY@0s:L 'ev@0o0oL:L \qy

o g | apen | onagor oeog aieq ue|d 100[4 g
B0ZS ¥SEL 020 X8} MV 0D SIBDLL MM
ZEZEB BSEL DZD B oo seauua o Eews
NNEZ 4N bopuo ORI L UOIWOD T abeieb

dTTSLO3LIHDEY SHYVIW H3IOO0H

sue|d 100]4 1 1 { 1 1 _ _ C _ _
Bunsixg — |
Z wooupaq | woolipaq uayopy \ y woos Bua)
rH9 68N PIayBIEH . . |
abejjog aBpo %eg IO
T |y s TT ym} T L.uj IT 1T E T T IT
el U Aemjjey

Alojerasuoo
doysyiom / Wool 210}s
=i} = =y Mg =y oy, . T d . e

e o)
N
L@os:L 'ev@00Ls [ 10\
Ueid 00y 0 /Q
o
%7 S
5 o
fa bnnr
P~ it
. S&Se
v \‘__. % .
- A-H

N L] : SoEr
1296y S £L6Y s

HEY - .B:ma NI 41 Aug suoisusuig SO10N e e T T T e S
ainfiiy @sp) - 3TYOS LON 00




-€0 = | LFS) |ev@oori| svioee

onbBwg | epon | comaor 0jeag meg
BOZS ¥SEL 020 %0 AT O SIRBUL MMM
2228 6584 020 91 v oo sipouabo B
NNZ LN vopuo] 80011 UOIhOD Z

d11SLO3LIHOHY SHYINW H3920H

SU0ID9AS BYIS
Bunsixg

HS 63N Pieyasey
abeyog 8bpo) ¥ PIO

W

w0k evdoozs [ €0\

uoposs ssoiD olis bunsixa \ zo /

LY@00L:L ‘ev@00Z:L \my

uonoas sy bunsixg \o/

Page 127

= 14an; NI I Ajug suasusiwig ;
o S 3os IoN oG SO1ON

o By eaunagel

onol Rasgunod PR




e "5 E LYD0S:L ‘evD00L:L 9 LBost evdoor [ 50\
S0 | - |G [ev@ookt| sviosz| T o e uonens|3 winos \ o/ UoleAsIT UMON \ o )
oy fmg | apon | ongop aeg aeg
BOES FSEL OZ0 X8} AN O SIBDLY MMM i
2228 6551 020 R e 7
NNZ N bopuan LD | USdWeD 7
d1TTSLI23LIHIHUY SHYINW HUIOO0HY
8
suoneaa|3 ®
Bunsix3g
i
"HS 68N Pisyaiey LI
aBepog aBpo ¥eQ pIo =]
SUCISINGY
LY®0S:| 'EY@00L:L \)
uoleAa|q 1Sa\ C
T TT T T T
7 Lot ]| et 7 * A
e i 1 E = | .—. 1 E .ogg ¥ I e I = E - B = + il = = E |
I = [ | ] |
jeal snseid paebnios (e 0]
- m“mmn Jaquun w mv_
sap Aep e
o
[]
J o
Lw®os:L 'ev@oor [ 50\
uoneas|3 1seg C
Buippe; liowiao so1spase 7
_ _ acin = 1 7" =g 7= -— - L4l : Lé:ni_n LR _ | _P _ UOISUBpD JBULIDY 0
__ _ _ _ _ (] I _ 1A | 1 SUIRU [N
L | Il i 1|} | L L 1 .'].|IL_.III|
.lr/ SBan Jequi
s AEna sa e
=
p=i
-




vzl = | IPGL |ev@ooLiL| 91Lo9z i o 5 y
onBma | spon| ongor aeag weg
9026 pSEL 020 %) YO BB MM
ZZZYBSEL 020 19 oo seaunsBoiews
NNZ b Uopuo LD L UdWED £
dTISLO3LIHOYY SUVYIW HIOOH
ue|d syg
pasodoid
MHS 68N PiRYaleH
abenos ebpo ¥e0 pio
SusIsInaY
oo uiew o) $pua padduy jiep paonpa Jubipy
o1e0'L0 | abeesy pauswol maeb Buolud jo suoon | v
N ) \Nj
E i LY@00L:L -evD00Z: |
A X 5 uejd ayg pasodoid /@\
i ¥ B :
A -~
.I..r_,\l..mfa» g Ead %
i -—
i b
S T e e I 7 S i e R e s A AL bl Lol
BT . mmmm y L i LT TR W = = i el S ....a:-:w..f.»q.uﬂﬂm_u.rlul..dm:
uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu o < . 1 N
b ..|.9a .m_nvw - =2 t %_. 3 15 %w% * e s i .me% T ' S sihie]
%y Fpe ARy 3T D ¥ & FRLITY | A I —is s
w%%mwm m.m—m»ww. 2 w wma. wi - .«mwn.ﬂ.._ WM | r. f S | i e 1..mw _ i _mw_._% 1371g
®;r Q ; mmw ) s LA R ¢ Q G for o m.“w i ™ i mﬂm _
ace vk . @ T e W o=y |
s z { =
o - T « fis
i e
i
P w.w% »: v
= = =3 <, i
L) sse0om poseys o fepuncg e . _ Lo Gade
- £ L I
o N (. . o _ Sl
4 o \.\, .
— \_ﬂ af
8| & .~ }
\\\ >
\ ey =
N o =
b 1
N v
/ ey 7
M ey
. P
_ LR,
S
oy m—
.
Tepunog s i 1

-

e

MSY - LANOA NI I Aup suoisuswig

ombijesn-awos lonoa  SOON

Page 129

T

ikl



i LIPSl [ev@ook:h| 9VLogE| »
‘opfmg | @pon|  Conaop BEE wieg
9028 vSEL OZ0 X8} O SIROLL MW
ZZ28 B5EL 020 = 4N oo siereunabosfew

NNZ N Uopuo 304D UOIHWED 7
dT1SLOILIHOEY SYVYIW H3IOON

sueld 100]4
pasodoid

TH9 68N Preyaiey
abenoy eBpa ¥e0 PIO

SUISIARY

HSY - LANOA NI 41 Aug sucisuswig

anbiesn - IvosloNog  SOON

00LL

BOOIPIEM

Ly@0S:L ‘Ev@00L:L \*.IF/
ue|d oy pasodoid @

1 /&
- = - A ==l -
o I speoadno abeios ! sl |¢._.wﬁm_mmcwa.. R T |
W& | o & e t - T 1 : +_ Rl i (e
& T R ——— i m ....... ‘_ w L
_ 2 i * x 1 H‘v
Joap abelos I i = 2 i _ /: - ] Wwooipaq
= — % = = [ ) [l -0 = e = =ae, Bll=
= “m = POR— m ¥ Auoajeq
%m aunsue \
7 h ..___@ wwm il /
H | ooz y | € WooIppq et i o el
||||||| R 3 WOORERZ... Sl g Y E D wesipesy we %H . .T_. |
oez ~ |§| ] - R |§,|_ — ;Ja‘_.
1 ———
LY®@0S:L ‘ev@D00L:L \@
ue|d Jooj4 punols) pasodold /@\
0009 \__ Il.mu.!
———— = o .@
¢ [
T P - im| )
> ¢ S S
_ i O @ i s.8¢ _‘ i
- L —] = — et . % ¢ P ﬁ — = —% |
t] i LF . | ﬂ[ /T |
g Aun .
G s)eo[o|l.. AT | 1
- o 1 il e === )
o LT
w = il @
abe.eb & woou Ajiuey J_wl g up | & \
Amwu.vm m Buiay /
8 m
T 1 _T.._smo _ i
i [ —— = [—] | — o - A\
L zsoi0 _ 00081 L l!.l..l.q




Yol - | ZPSL [ev@ookik| oVioge

‘oNBwg | spog | ongop aieag sleg
8026 vGEL OZ0 X8y T O EIRDL MMM,
ZEZHB5EL 02018 W oo'sesuuRboaeus
NNZ LN vopuo 200 | UNdWOD 2

d11S1O31LIHOHMY SHY3IWN 4390

™ s ™ e " !

s

] ] z i o

LwDos:L SvdooL [ 9% ) WwDosL ev@oor [ 9 ) LvDosiL sev@oort [ 9%\

aquomdss \ g9 / DO uoves \ go / 88 uoas \ o /

SUDNI8S P SUOHEAS|T 0004
pasodold N
) abeieb
FHY 68N PioyeEH — : ,
abepog 85p0TY YO PIO g ” bioep | ;
& N m febeiors £ \ s
SUOISINGY // // _ vy
100U LB 6} SPUD paddit) jieH pacnpa jyBiay | / =
BLBULD | A0RIES paiame) oiqed Bupdold jo sugood | v 3 7
#
—
(ap]
h
(0]
(@)
&
Lv®@0S:) -EVB00L:L 9 LY@0S:} ‘EVB004 L 9 LY®@0S:L V@001 L 9
VY UoI0ag é\ uoleAs|3 yinos rﬁ_\ uoyeAs|3 YUoN é\
B
dapusi Spuad

~PBEQ--

A

oy Aep

HSY - LENOT NI 41 Alug susisuswig
ambidesn-3WosloNog  SSION




L4115 = | ZPGL [ev@o0iik| 9viloeE| o
o Bmg | spog | ongor aieag -
8025 vSEL 020 X8 YOS EISHUTIN
2220 6HEL 02018 W oo S ERLB BoA e
NNZ LN uopua s.nsh:oﬁ._.oo_n

d1ISLO3ILIHOYUY SHVIW Y3 D0

suojeas|3
pesodoig

PH9 68N PEYsIEH
abeyog 66po yeo PO

LY®0S:L ‘EVD00L:L \nj

uoneas|3 1sap\ z0

C]

0o

BUOISING Y

1000 LB ) SpUR POdaIL JIEH Hosnpes JuBioy|
9190y | oBesesy poiawol oied Bugoloid jo auyoou | v

oy Aepa

Ay

o
™
—
)
(o)
©
o
Dost ‘ev@oos [ SH)

uoneAs|3 jse3 é\

MSW - LENOA NI 41 Alug suoisuallig

auni4 ssM) - ITVOS LON 04 SBJON

IRERRRRRANI)

————




VYEL - | ZPGL |ev@00Lik| 9LLo9E s o
‘onGmg | spog | oNdor afeag 8ieq
8025 voLL OZ0 X% W OX BIBPUL MM
2220 6564 02018 ¥n-oo'ssesuuaboseus
NNZ LN bopuoy 00 | LoIdua0 2

d11SLOILIHOYUY SHYIWN Y300

suoioeg alig
pasodold

"HS 68N PisyaieH
abejjog 8Bp0TY Y20 PIO

SUCISIADY

100U LB 0) SpUR PocdiL Jie Paonpas jubiay|
araoty | eeres puawo e Supalud jo sugooy | v

Ly@oot:L ‘ev®@00zit \mj

uonoag ssol) a)iS pesodoid /wlo\

SY - LENOA NI 41 Alug suoisuswig
anfiiesn-IwWoslONOd  SOON

™
™
h
LY®@00L:L ‘ey®@ooz:L [ &
uooag ayg pesodoid \ 1o
T o K

7 N Hd mewo po

N
uljubiay suassjal : i



Old Orchard
Lodge

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100018283

Site Address:
Old Orchard Lodge Cottage

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Park Lane
Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
12385/APP/2016/2040 1:1,250
Date-

Flanning Committee:

North Page 134 October 2016

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address CORNERWAYS GREEN LANE GREEN LANE NORTHWOOD

Development: Change of use from Use Class C3 (Dwellinghouse) to Use Class D1 (Non-
Residential Institutions) for use as a children's day nursery with associated
parking and landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 18414/APP/2016/2486

Date Plans Received: 27/06/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 27/06/2016

North Planning Committee 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 135



Id | 000 | d | 8rsr
nod oM Bmg adAL "oN o]

FETTITRERE]

W

HAY s e

glLeunr _ 00Ul BEV

S UGHD30T apg
Sy Bumong

ANE 9vH
BUDT USBID
ADMSIEIDD

[T

soiBnog DHALOYS SN
(]

et i ] Y B sy
ALY SRR L R 5 0 S Bl
5 5 ] BRI i R 0

N AT (SRR 10 B 0§ 108 oy
v

e gt
e yoa

N L 3G A L GGIE
i UG LD o A B 0

PR e B

WO DO VAT WAl NG

R

B AR B0 g L5 A RS

5306

ld | 000 | d |svsr

A2y oNBmg "adAl ron gor

005: L 81028 NV1d JLS ONILSIX3

£
%
2,
shomaauaog Y Q\W
L,
%

a7
®)
2

s15

0Sgl:1 8P3s

ABANg BOUDURIO JO usssiuLad Joud By} jnouim

pajauosd si pod 4o Sjaym Ul uoyanpoiday

£SESFO00| SBIUSD ABAING SOUDUDIO

§10Z 4uBu BSOGOIEP PUD JUBUADOD UMOIDE
sanaw

._. K...;
ST %0 8§09

wWoD aluasdownn
ASnng aoUDURIO

N¥1d NOILYDO1 LS

o=y

4

=Y

Page 136




IENEEREEN N R e
— i s ) NYd 31IS ONILSIX3

o« ;\ / /. N o \/,
b ! X ; h.Y

UbL=x] Jog 21| N\

PRI 90 0f Buyucid Fun
SRl R Bussed TIY

3

> abpo Jopn|

050y 01UDS

| eses] o..m.laiaa.m,. 1
Eun_._ .._ozn_tnnwo_»wu

g g, b3

Lld 0l0 d 8FST
ucimasy | fon Bag | addl ON gor




ld |00l | d |8rSr

ray op Bmg edAl foN or

Ay

Hw wi

gLeunt _ 100Ul B €V

sul4

INZ 9¥H
BUDT UBBID) |
ADMEIBWIOD

12ejoi

seiEnog oHAUIDUS SIN
ey

(8]
aa Slhd

ld |00l | d | 8FSr

A2y oM Bag adAp roN gor

00171 3joog

NV1d 4007 1Sdld DNILSIXI

=

Z Wooipey

001° 1 SE2s

NYd 00T ANNOJD DONILSIXI

$O0y joid

WocIyog

LB

Buissaig

£ Wocipag

IOCDEE SO

Bing-u3g

b LOQHDEY

1904 1o

BbBoI0S

oy AL

.«u..ucu\_:,_u

Wooy ABLDS

pooqans

Dauy Bulig

Daly adud|u3

Dany Sups

- _.l

0oL

ol

BENOH JBLWLUNg

doo 1




Id [ 101l | d | 8psr
aod oM Bmg caddl ron gor)

AdyriWIEEd
et s

HW e

] e

glLeunt _ 00Ul BEV |

sunjd Buisng
il Blwog

1NE 9%H
auD usaln
ADAMEIEWIOD

[l

seiBnog oAAWDUS SIW
o

LL1 OPL 6E

WU S Qg DOLUD & s
ubisag Jousiuf
josua Buy

st i f S S § S0k Ly
DAY SR T R ) O3 (8
e T P

N AT (SRR 10 B 0§ 108 oy
"

Tt yoa

TR T A LRSI 4
BB BIDHG LD o 0 5 T Y

PR e B

TN DO OSSR O

sy

B Tara 0 T B 0 BSS B
Hhoh

ld | LOL d | B¥ST
A2y N Brmg| radAp fon gor

S Skl
N¥d 4008 DNILSIXT

Moiag 00y 1ol

MOIBE JOOY 101

oLt
| L ] ]

e

Page 139




Id

AEy

zol

d  8¥SM

b Bamg| cadd] fon qor

AdyriWIEEd

g e

HW

]

[ e

Gl @

joorteey

suolonai Buishag

=T

ANE 9¥H
BUDT USID
ADasiawoT)

iejoid

SOIBNOE DHADYS I

(i)

| NCUYATE

et sl hamn ] S Y D s
DR SR D1 S i A3 (S By

T 00 W ST BRI K PRSI 3T

N AT (SRR 10 B 0§ 108 oy

e gt

e yoa

TR T A LRSI 4
BB BIDHG LD o 0 5 T Y

T 24 L
NOTR0R (08 BS0A MM R
gy

B TR B, S G 5 R A BOREG D
Hhoh

Id | Z0L | d  8vsr
Asy  op Bag adip ron gorl

0oLt
| |

Yy pajuind ¥o0ig Buisea

“SBLILY) WINIUILIAJD SHYM YjtM

0P Buipr pazoil signop Bulsxd -

By pejued pun
PEBRURI SOM [DwBpxe Buysng

‘oo oy Buiseg -

“SBULICU) LUNILILIOID. S104% Ujim

smopum pazoy aignop Buyseg -

"B PIIUIDT PUD

PRSP oM |DUISINS BusKg -

T Fougeoe) Bulsg -

SELLIOS LUNILINID SYUM Yitm
SMOpUIM PITOIB S[gNop Bulisng

‘ajiym pajuind puo

PEIEnUSL SIDM IDWS(ES Buiisng

SSLIDI LUNIUILIND BHYM Lim

swopum pazoil signop Buysg -

"Yousjow
PUD S3IDMS joos Bulisa

"PUBsTn j00s SiGOB Busea -

shauwiD Busna

011 9005
NOILVYAITI d¥3d DNILSIXI

P

oouieps
NOUVAZTE INOd4 DNILSIX3

OOoQ

IO

L1001

f
¢]]

- e paguiod yoog Bulisxg

SHUIDI LUNUILINID DYLM Yiim

- smopuwm paroif aigrop Buisng

‘B pajund pus
PRIBPUR FIoM IDw2xe Bugsg

SAUIDY LUNULUNID BILEM Ljm

- smopum pazolb ajgnop Buysig

‘SjouB|GLU
PUB sEnrs joor Bulsng

"puoisdn joos aigob Buseg

shauwiys Bugsng

- sguid yougacoy Buysmg
- pop sB0I0E Bulsng

“ajum pajuind pun
pasEpUS) oM [owape Buyspg

‘joos o) Buysia Buipunouns

- ¥DISP JOOI JOU UDiia Bugspg

Bjm

- pajuod sjom [ousspe Buysg

Page 140




Id | €01
nay B Bag

d | 8psr
‘adhl o gof]

AdyriWIEEd

g e

HW

]

[ e

gl eunt __

joorteey

suolonai Buishag

=T

ANE 9¥H
DT USUD
ADasiawoT)

iejoid

SOIBNOE DHADYS I

L
worulsagay

(i)

210
i

| NCUYATE

e T

st satisn hamA) S Y SN by
T S T RS 545 3 (RS Bl
T 00 W ST BRI K PRSI 3T

N AT (SRR 10 B 0§ 108 oy

e gt

e yoa

TR T A LRSI 4
BB BIDHG LD o 0 5 T Y

T 24 L
NOTR0R (08 BS0A MM R
gy

B TR B, S G 5 R A BOREG D
Hhoh

ld | €0l | d | 8¥Sr
Asy  on Bag adip o gorl

0oLt
| |

sUjud yougasoy Buyswg

‘ajim pajuod puo
PalapUE) SoM [DuWBRs BuysKg

“joos joy Buyse Buipunouns
11353 00U DU LD Bushg

"SSLUDY WAILKLNID Sjim L

smopU PaZ0|B B1gnop Bulskg -

HOUS{BW
PU S2UNInES Joo) Buysig

“puBisdn jool sjqob Buljsmg

yund pajurcd Fooig Buysxg

‘apym pajuind puo

paISpUS SEM [OWS XS Buysig -

"SI WINILILINID S Ljim
svopuim pezol sanop Buyskg

"0 oy Buyjsg

“SELLID LINIELLINID S Ljis
wvopuim pazoif signop Buysig

‘o joy Buysmg

‘pueisdn joo) sqof Buyskg

00liL@pag
2 NOILVYAITA 3AIS DNILSIXI
y _ _ _ . 1
_... T T -
0011 2100%

L NOILYAIT3 3AIS DONILSIX3

T g
PR g

f
¢]]

‘Wt payuiod $ooig Buysia

‘SBLLIO LUNILILINID B{iLM
Uiim 500p pazoiB Sianop Bulsng

"By PIJUIDD PUD
PEEpUE! SO [owexa Buyseg

CSDUE| oW

PUG S22y Jo0s Bulsg

‘punisdn joos aigod Buysxa

Page 141

i peUd 1901 Busia

“aigm pajuind puo
PRBPUS FIom DWB|xe Buysxg

“ o0 joy Buysxe Buipunouns
TR 00 0L USim Buyshg
“ajv pajuind puo

- pasapus oM [owaixe Buyskg

'SALLIDY LINIUILIND SHLUM LM
- smopuw pazolS sjgnop Buysxg

“SOUIDW
PUD $EIN3MS J00) Buljsng

‘pupjsdn jool 21goB Buljsng




Id

uaisiney

00Z:L ®|P3§

Lov2Q Jog 21Ul

sz ssy aniaxxu_, 1
ajog | uoyduasag xey
— P
e s
) i i 8 [
s o e L
e e A
Ld 0z0 d 8bsr
uoiway | "on Bamg | eddl | ongor

% &
S N
/ \b e
X, 2
%, ...\\
NG
\
N
\¢ S
5
%
7
..\\.
,.”.\ \
Y

.. NV1d 31IS d35S0d0dd
...5“.' ./, s \

./\\ ot
0S0y VIUDS

ol

i Houssy S
| pein up-pig G i
b, cipuodBuply Y
M. "
AT e a0 o Sauod
s salipany e

Tugsog Tiy



ld | OLL | d |8¥ST

way o Bag| cadAl FoN gor

Ay

Hw wi

gleunt _ 100Ul B EV

SUGld patodold

INZ 9¥H
BUDT UBBID) |
ADMEIBWIOD

12ejoi

seiEnog oHAUIDUS SIN
ey

(8]
aa Slhd

ld | OLL d |8FSr

A2y oM Bag adAp roN gor

Q0LF ] Soog

N¥1d dOOT 1Sdld 0350d0udd

N

220 reBounyy

WO oG

-
A Y

LR

NY1d JO0TH ANNOJD a350408d

M M

Dany aboio)g

T ooy

proogdn

- UL

Gany uoidaday

[simad g - sypuaw )
| Wooy BINOH JBUILLING

Iage 143

B wiinol L

Aajos puo a0
]

WO DG

Eoc«
BuBuoysy wooy Budass Agog _

4 I | e

ol




Id [ LLL | d |8psr
Aoy o Bamg| tedAl FoN o)
ARYNIWIESD

e

HW e

] e

glLeunr _ 00Ul BEV |

Susld pesodold
sl Busmoig

ANZ 9¥H
UL usals
ADAMEIEWIOD

ioBloid

SeiBNog CXALIDUS SN
o

121 094 48

WU S DOLUD L&
ubisag Jousiuf
josuey Gu

[P i) g
R uehthaang | Asd

i e i, LA

R N P 3 LT
T S T RS 545 3 (RS Bl
T 00 W ST BRI K PRSI 3T

N AT (SRR 10 B 0§ 108 oy
"

e yoa

TR T A LRSI 4
BB BIDHG LD o 0 5 T Y

PR 4 O g
TN DO BGRR AALD

sy

B AR B0 g L5 A RS
SB0H

Id [ LLL | d |8¥ST

Asy on Bma| 'adAL reN gof]

oLt

(epow aq o} saBUDYD OU) NY1d 4008 Q35040¥d

Moiag 00y 1ol

e

MOIBE JOOY 101

Page 144




Id | Ll d | BPST
Aoy o Bma| "adiL ron qof]

AdyriWIEEd

g e

ST W

glLeunr _ 00ULBEV

sucloAB|3 pasodold
i Buwong

ANE 9¥H
DT USUD
ADasiawoT)

iejoid

SOIBNOE DHADYS I

(i)

L2410
worulsagagoio

| NCUYATE

e T

st satisn hamA) S Y SN by
T S T RS 545 3 (RS Bl
T 00 W ST BRI K PRSI 3T

N AT (SRR 10 B 0§ 108 oy
v

e gt
e yoa

TR T A LRSI 4
BB BIDHG LD o 0 5 T Y

PR e B
AT [ VOIS AR G

sy

P B g g W 5 O M e ey
SN

Id | ZLL d ,m\vmﬁ
A2y on Bamg| edAl ron gor

0oLt
| |

Yy pajuind ¥o0ig Buisea

“SBLILY) WINIUILIAJD SHYM YjtM

0P Buipr pazoil signop Bulsxd -

By pejued pun
PEBRURI SOM [DwBpxe Buysng

‘oo oy Buiseg -

“SBULICU) LUNILILIOID. S104% Ujim

smopum pazoy aignop Buyseg -

"B PIIUIDT PUD

PRSP oM |DUISINS BusKg -

T Fougeoe) Bulsg -

SELLIOS LUNILINID SYUM Yitm
SMOpUIM PITOIB S[gNop Bulisng

‘ajiym pajuind puo

PRIEpUSI SIDM IDUISS Buspg -

SSLIDI LUNIUILIND BHYM Lim

swopum pazoil signop Buysg -

"Yousjow
PUD S3IDMS joos Bulisa

"PUBsTn j00s SiGOB Busea -

shauwiD Busna

8_.._ O_GU.M
(appw 8g 0} saBUDYD OU] NOILVAI A ¥v3Y 0IS0O408d
1

m ;

P E — ]

L R
(eppW ag o} s9BUDYD OU) NOILYATT INO¥4 0350408d

oOooo

IO

L1001

f
¢]]

- e paguiod yoog Bulisxg

SHUIDI LUNUILINID DYLM Yiim

- smopuwm paroif aigrop Buisng

‘@i pagued pus
palapual Hom [DuxE Buysna

SOUI0Y LINUILINGD BiM it

- smopum pazolb ajgnop Buysig

SouRBW
PUD S8 s jJoor Bulsng

"puoisdn joos aigob Buseg

shauwiys Bugsng

- sguid yougacoy Buysmg

- uoop sBond Buying

“ajum pajuind pun
pasEpUS) oM [owape Buyspg

‘joos o) Buysia Buipunouns

- ¥DISP JOOI JOU UDiia Bugspg

Bjm

- pajuod sjom [ousspe Buysg

Page 145




Id | ELL d | BPST
Aoy o Bma| "adiL ron qof]

AdyriWIEEd

g e

ST W

glLeunr _ 00ULBEV

sucloAB|3 pasodold
i Buwong

AN 9vH
DT USUD
ADasiawoT)

iejoid

SoIBNOG OXAWDYS SIN
()

| NCUYATE

st satisn hamA) S Y SN by
T S T RS 545 3 (RS Bl
T 00 W ST BRI K PRSI 3T

N AT (SRR 10 B 0§ 108 oy
v

e gt
e yoa

N0 P 4 L RS 1 R
WA SO LD i D 3 T w1y

PR e B
AT [ VOIS AR G

sy

P B g g W 5 O M e ey
SN

Id | €Ll | d  8rsr

a2y onBmg| adA] rfon gor

SoLeppos ;
(spow ag of sebupy2 ou) Z NOILYAZ1F 3AIS A3SOL08d

syjud youqasoy Buysng 2

‘s pajuod puo
paIBpUE) oM [CWS xS BulsK .

“joos joy Buyse Buipunouns

1512 JOO! 10U Uy Bulish S

"SSLUDY WAILKLNID Sjim L
smopU PaZ0|B B1gnop Bulskg -

HOUS{BW
PU S2UNInES Joo) Buysig

“puBisdn jool sjqob Buljsmg

AR i :
{epow aq of sabupyo ou) | NOILYAI13 30IS 0350408

yund pajurcd Fooig Buysxg

‘aym pajuind puo
pRUapUal SO [owa e Buysng - .

“SOULID WINILILINID @1 L
svopuim pezol sanop Buyskg 0

"0 oy Buyjsg

“SELLID LINIELLINID S Ljis Ami
smoplIs PazoIB signop Buysxg I

“jo oy Buysxg | L

‘pueisdn joo) sqof Buyskg

e

‘Wt payuiod $ooig Buysia

SBLIOY LNILELINID B{iLm
Uiim 500p pazoiB Sianop Bulsng

"By PIJUIDD PUD
PEEpUE! SO [owexa Buyseg

OuS|OW

PUG S22y Jo0s Bulsg

‘puBistn joos aigoB Bunspa

Page 146

‘it pagind ¥aoig Buysg

“aigm pajuind puo
PaIBpUa) SIom [DWws|xe Buysxg

“ o0 joy Buysxe Buipunouns
TRP o0 {01 uSim Buysig

“ajv pajuind puo
- pasapus oM [owaixe Buyskg

'SALLIDY LINIUILIND SHLUM LM
- smopUw Pezoi5 Bgnop Buisg
SO

PUD $EIN3MS J00) Buljsng

‘pupjsdn jool 21goB Buljsng




R il A
T )
Langland Court i

The Grange "
The Hall S-t:hml.i

......

\,

1012 )
Dell Couwrt

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:

Comer's Green Lane

Green Lane

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref:
18414/APP/2016/2486

Scale:
1:1,250

Flanning Committee:

Major page 147

Date:
October 2016

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 1 RUSHMOOR CLOSE EASTCOTE PINNER

Development: Two storey rear extension, single storey side extension, porch to front,
conversion of roofspace to habitable use to include 1 rear dormer, 1 front
dormer and conversion of roof from hip to part-gable end involving demolition
of detached garage to side

LBH Ref Nos: 2332/APP/2016/132

Date Plans Received: 13/01/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 25/01/2016
Date Application Valid: 26/01/2016

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 148



LR S

L =l VI e - B T s )

H

VIR0 R0 - R IO WS B

, :
ol ZlPavociogld]An o,

Gl N rwnd deod
T L o TE R N
. o e

C AL FAWUSITE | ar

LI & MO 3R aEsedad
e

o7 ] : H o
E LrAlIRd
A [ ° L@%L el

U RSN TR - GO TN G

R R
LNYITNSNOD NOIS3Q - ¥OIMETM IEQS%

SHT LYY

“woond

LSNP WOWMSAY | A
P 2B ST R Y

e

wWE T M @
-

T UWSR SSYF

w1vea
Gema) @AY oy

LA E oS

t —
my
C
Mt @
g s PR
L
- r .

1]

i
—— Ny e

L aaq

Page 149



. ueynsuc) uBiaeq - JoMEM JORIA WBIKD) @ -

4 1] <Jrososwg] Afan,..,

~v 2001 ooz aasedoad

2)g 6mp

@2 e d
28072 yeawdsad | oY
SOy Iy £ SOOUVRIN 62s adedd

‘aijp yefosd
2| . A A
18)829 ] el Q18P UMBRIP AQ umeip

£260L2 2HV10~ G ZdH - SIHIM - QyRLSINAH TINRH - OVOH TI3HTIH 69

“i INVLINSNOD NOISIT - XOIMEYM HOLOIA

447 ot p2ovevd
C -35072 Worhs a0
Yamd _wszala SN P YN

uatio
- - smeefmp
ﬁau_ ;n_ “sajou E__%,E_ P
Y,
192 QAR W
v Qb%ﬁk&xﬁﬁ Bl A@fpsd@

Mo A} 099 125 @)
oA YA 3a1S

N0z /S

Lwvavoe

< )

? 1L =

Pd(g)p o _1 wsl -0l gl
- ,. | R .,w J— . _ . - B ‘_ <.
R N NN N N N T N S N SN

Larua Lansg E

el ! .

d

]L\vxn_v‘ L

(A
sQGN\\

50 1 Moy
3 %Ff
~
“E 4 9
Gy —m— ;

1o+ 7w

|-

NS
alae

—
1]

e

‘

200 -Q AN

MNxH

—

WS 2 B2evvy
oL S¥od AO
QD% 00T VAN

WOy WHAIT

G2y 2N

4
i

. wowod ~ado
2ASOYICEL, 0L Xxod
POz | Shoaciien
Moy med

VS



wumnsuag wBSE] - RrmEA Jola, WBukdaD @

r0a0010] 4N L0,

ord ey B3 Aas0doad

i) Bwp

ROy D
258 o QoW R 1aty
(oL 4 SAOUYEREN Bsodrid

ong wefed
<164

B o _ 1530 WEIE

~h
hq uaraip

Sl

aEes

$2NL Ly Mg
NS Qa_TJN_rN 007

ETCS1 I RPN - ¥ S - ST - (VHISaMRH TV - Eﬁﬁ%ak
INVIINSNDD NOISIT - ¥ HMEVAL HOLIA F@ e

_/:/. < " -+ ;
l_ > // / \F .||t|\_. _4||_r TJ 1 _ . !
! |
IHT Sl wzooud ) I xy
. “Asare oawisng . i :
rmned #SBW A S F AW 1] L
Ee ¢ .
ra_iﬂm_ 51z m ‘ _
1 f
ot S
wEp| A SO0 UBISKRY u..,“ . I_| L*.H-J{%i_ww _ _
,,./ _ TN BOT path Ty ~ 7 k :
G _ H k
A ==t
T d2g [
) [
11 . [1]
-..,,.,,.# | u : _ |
JI Psa 7 YA _|: ‘ ;
— ]
| |
#ﬁ? {wwﬁi U\,d_ IRlJ
o R : }Suasz/i.\
AN
i
| % R o] ot L e
ow T = 0 g
—_— ]
N 4
N // // / By \ e ——
i, %, _u_||.r|1|
t E |

Page 151



JuBlnSUOY UB|seQ - Yawue JoiA WBukdoD @

Aay|

ou Bmp

vl (]eosioz(4] 4y

i

ryd 00 k) aasadoxd

) Bap

ya o d
2SO0 wooWMSHNY | oty
SNAULIGEY $ SNOUWZRNY dastdoad

‘eRl oefoud
‘ A0z I/

‘8)ep umalp

25 1 [alaY
e

:Aq umeup

i BEESIE SHYL0 - BV EdH - BIYIH - QVALSIWEH TIWIH ~ VDY TIILTIH 69

INVLINSNOO NOISIA - HOIMHYM HOLOIA

407 Sul w2zornd

2507 HOAW 4 [of)
AYaabed MS2AN B

uelp

w:.w.m Bmp
Aa v R . SBJOU LDISIEL | iAB)

_e)p

qilP(s\ o M) 00l dw Y

T AN
S0 WHWHQ
AN b 4002
%,
0\%
Wz L a
qy ————
00 13 |

d gl

e

ak ]

- J0oy wd
' Cewawa v WS Fagly
o -H . i gmed— o

SZTALHAY

Page 152



_synsuo: o:m_ 90 - NOWAIBM JIPIA Em ihdog @

%] €| pososioz]alan

ou Bmp -

Goid 0>
NS NO22Y . . B
42 v g 4 : N ey
50> oowind (41 I A 0 A
SO UGN b <UD ow@nvu& ] ) AE
‘e aefosd e A o _ . L | o
%<1 <)y Ay . J/_\ (. - ' | N
‘91808 ‘a[ep Umep :Aq umesp N : , . . ! ‘ N
EZEQLZ 20b10 - BYY 2dH - SLYFH - QYUSIWFH TINTH - OYOY THETIH 65 — ’ . : . . ) “QQ.G ‘\ A‘ . m N
IWIISNOD NOISIa - Yo HOLON KA I , - : k@m&%ﬁ%%«. L s arwagwaw s Faps
a%wnjon .ma_,m_ J n

JHT o mond N
L2907 woowHSNd | ot
20vd _MSZAN SPW H IV

e , Sl
200 WY N . Fand v)cﬁﬁzu. »Jx_ﬂ.\
IR s] ’ . 03~
smes Bmp | . \\..440. | ) : _ M A (972 0t e

,A“ —_ ] PWIeT ~van

eep | Ag 'S3)joU Loisal

FCTR

/// A ////, /,/

NN

J'/

=

R e = o sk ras e Ammeiaresras s aummee: 3 smim— . E—w L l/ )
102 :#@ 5 %ubnw:ﬂu_‘w..»dk : 4 92z |
U2 ddv-23d  BRBN BSIN2Y ﬁ

LR N e ST Tl el ¥R WaAeG ;
AWl + o1 AT _mdaq il @ uiay A0 A
&:#\w_ G Y FARER AL OS>

&
7’%,:
%.o
33
1t

Page 153

J -




JuEynsuog ubleaq - wpoImeA Joloi ubuAdon @

A hosogior| 4] diy

:ou Bmp

o9y,

ooy 22 D.\vnqn*o&

@y Bmp

sand
LS doowis A | oY
fooudas b sCroUVRIN a2

‘i yosfoud
<] ‘&N;\mﬂ

‘siep

Ly

181e9s

™MA
:Aq umesp

CEILE 20410~ 8V 2dH - SU43H - VLS TIWEH - OVOY GHTIM 69
,.S\Equécu NOISIT - HOIMHYM HOLIIN [
|

Jhzavd “mamd
28077 woowhsng | e j
P ASZVIN SAYY £ BN |

qelp

|
smeis Bap !
58J0U LS8l

pp| kg

102 (1]
SOman ddy-2ad WY GANY

N0 ST WHHNAY Srmanvier ()

EagNnAY OAAYM WA Wikec)
o 4 420639

ORMAIR B AS AAdas NS
GaZ0QRF Sz} MM IS
Qacay $TN ™M

JPSTIPRUI tﬂu&é@

MR

— A :

f

R wovond Gy
a Aater?
NI lang Wlery  Niovd aaea ellvmng  1S3A
0 ¥ovd M3 N
| ~wagT J
- — |
e e e 4 B
500a o 16l N e | === _ rawaser
PRI L A0 AW ” | | — rawd {
~ = | | N == =¥
o> L e
e I C cworm
4y o | ey e — 4 SAIdeD KIS .
nda g T : E E \SAJ:DQJF
YIIWIS Y7 i = o N |
A0 HWG NN S
AR 2L T et ———
ZAN I —— EL T Lewrres)
. SJE Jaofl Fele ) r:c«% Qa»y
Lo S § Saed - RN = . S B2 wRiv?? 0L dW
HIV2 D WS A AR /ﬂ \ (KA | RE oy LuL
Cao (Y38 — = : 5
= N — il e e e o i Goyone
B T AL oL P = _ _ ! A w72 0
—E Qo Gy 2N BAD i a4 39
01E TR mm“ A o _ AL el S=tanct Lo ENe
— _n1au abaty | Py r:ﬂae i
i lgd mssa L
. ! 32769 PMoariie
H o
‘ Ho\NZ BYZ vagod) 41 srAerd ek f 33 u rana | Hloos:
PR N a3 inod WAWIL_ | axwulard Kend 0 PO 1LY/ a
= = : - i e — - -
— (il S esine i -
= e e ;
= =
[ S=F ov— - = = i e =
emder —/ el B -
2905 10799 — : = -
- TR 5 rSY — . o
a — - NN [A297 K — = ( E =
: - | | oy T eriddos s M
= i ~ 2MOLS NOOAY == i:\!\uu\m
B AU A WA oL T s
fW& p— —= N R e e
1L (Y (CPB E— % — -
N 7w B Wﬁlxi N B G A3 ,,
Lo e TN N - Aosd GeidsEa
- . - = - R
e S S [ ; —
15 G ooy Viod
RN M§J¢ e shOwN a3
s Q A3 39D
! ATowis aL duk
* |

(4




5t Catherine’s
Fam

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:

1 Rushmoor Close

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
2332/APP/2016/132 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
October 2016

North Page 155

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 53 MAHLON AVENUE RUISLIP MIDDLESEX
Development: Two storey side extension and single storey rear extension

LBH Ref Nos: 58755/APP/2016/1231

Date Plans Received: 30/03/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 13/04/2016

North Planning Committee - 4th October 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 156



J17es V0L 00  «QUE eV - hIITHEM

OE D P <o 2510 ~ 20 INE TPOIHYW €5
Dnray IRWSYYD BY ~WiSBE N AR POWRZ L NMOISYVRUNRD WNFTY ATIUS ZF?o~M/S
Sror 'E T \\NMQ\\@.\W QY 2 ooy f IWIS —~/XO/S X2 FT/S LADPosLS - TISOIOTI
Mg\_\ =208 — eLbE Imuavxn\G\UM. O jl\ A= < [ [ AT HIC7 o
e TR T T R | ; LSY/ | V2 cler g
Qsze/ /s THr7d ﬁ%\h\un\w || Weoweaw | |wordag S YIND ixH
I
i e K| =
T 4 PE2MH0 L 1o
Dl | s

N2 et >

Page 157

LN DTS DOV E polLP AT T D Lo

LI

W\,\\krﬂ\ X=Z




/eSS TOLD OO QLS eV ITOM OS99 PV A/ T7SINTY «~ RAONYINYE /SYOHYVW €S

—Snrany’ DUIWSYYD S WEIBE S AT MR UNF TXOIrSIyYRUXD VI AZIIQULS Z2Lox/S
“ojoz ey N\%mﬂ\ﬂwﬁu%..ﬁ\sﬂ ooy f DWIS /YOS 1L X2 DT/S ADgosLS - TISOdOFI
ooyt f IPHOS— Uy ZNOS MY 79 oo A LS/ X a7 mﬁoﬁ\\,n\_ Q\waqm_\.@_

Ssw@weoy 8o @ ¥ =z . @ |

_ IAr7e LIPY [ T “
_ r _
| ﬁwu

[| Weowady || wopaay

Voo o g

T

m-.

| = ilﬁ\\@
] Wpay =g/ Moo g
MMP‘_ 1

[0 LY AD 7D D0/

_f—
Gofz
Page 158

— ONLSIRD MLy vy ol B e A PP
AN LN =27 = I I = BRL LV IND = Lo <

* —
ﬂ_ugw?ﬁ BEH

QL s 573 O3

O3Ssogoad



Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey

Site Address:
53 Mahlon Avenue

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW

Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref:
58755/APP/2016/1231

Flanning Committee:

North Page 159

October 2016




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 160



THILL

Agenda Annex

INGDON

LONDON
Meeting: North Planning Committee
Date: 4th October 2016 Time: 8:00pm
Place: Committee Room 5, Civic Centre, Uxbridge
ADDENDUM SHEET
Item: 6 Page: 1 Location: Land adj 29-33 Dollis Crescent,

Eastcote

Amendments/Additional Information:

Officer Comments:

The application has been withdrawn by the
Applicant.

Item: 7 Page: 13

Location: 9 Harvil Road, Ickenham

Amendments/Additional Information:

Officer Comments:

Comments received from Ickenham
Residents’ Association. The Association
objects strongly to this application for the
following reasons:

1. Harmonisation with the Street Scene
The built environment of the south end of
Harvil Road and Highfield Drive is
characterised by detached single occupancy
dwellings with a relatively small footprint on
the plots they occupy. All roofs are fully
pitched. In juxtaposition with the open
country on the East side of Harvil Road they
are not over dominant and recent applications
to build much larger dwellings have been
refused by the LPA, decisions which were
ratified on appeal to the Planning
Inspectorate for the Secretary of State.

The proposed building is much larger in bulk
and footprint than any other building,
spanning the entire plot. Its design,
particularly the large flat crown roof, is out of
keeping with the street scene. The
Application is therefore contrary to policy
BE13 of the UDP.

2. Loss of Amenity
The bulk of the proposed building would
completely dominate its immediate neighbour

These issues are addressed in the published
report.

1

Page 161




10 Harvil Road resulting in considerable loss
of amenity. The proposed vehicular access
to the property is via Highfield Drive opposite
number 17a and then along the boundary
with 10 Harvil Road. The much higher
volume of traffic associated with the multi-
dwelling building would have an adverse
impact on 10 Harvil Road and 17a Highfield
Drive in terms of noise, air pollution and the
light pollution from headlights shining into 17a
Highfield Drive as vehicles left the site.

The proposal is therefore contrary to policies
BE19, BE20, BE21, BE24 and OE1 of the
UDP.

3. Loss of Privacy and Light

The overall proposal would introduce a
considerable loss of privacy to the adjacent
residents in number

10 Harvil Road.

HDAS 7. 21. refers to loss of light (sunlight).
As this proposal incurs the loss of a
Bungalow to be replaced with a 2 storey
House with habitable roof space and due to
the proposals position in relation to No. 10
the loss of sunlight will be considerable.

General Comments.

The revised building line of the Proposal,
being brought forward, will totally obscure the
existing site line from the Southern elevation
of no. 10 Harvil Road and would breach the
building line of Harvil Road in this location

As stated above this is an overdevelopment
of the site where 5 families will replace 1.

3 cars will be replaced by at least 10 (with no
provision for visitors). and a very large area
will go under concrete compared to the
existing 134sq.m.

In relation to ‘Housing Need’ this will not help
existing need as these will be Luxury, very
expensive flats. Additionally, it is our belief
that the Borough’s commitment to GLA
housing need has been met.

Policy AM 15 of the UDP states that New
Build should include provision for Disabled
Parking Bays. The provision of only 10 car
parking spaces will inevitably lead to on-
street parking.

The addition of such a large development,

2
Page 162




replacing a much smaller single family
bungalow will put additional strain on the
already much stretched services for the area,
i.e. schools, healthcare facilities and
sewerage discharge etc.

The addition of such a large development of
flats will adversely affect the street scene by
the visual appearance of ‘closing’ the
currently wide, open, access to Highfield
Drive as seen from Harvil Road.

Knowing that ‘precedent’ is frequently a
consideration in granting approvals, and
bearing in mind the current number of flats
already approved in the adjacent Swakeleys
Road, we are concerned that this may just be
another such precedent, which in our opinion,
would be a precedent ‘too far'.

We therefore strongly object to this
application.

Item: 8 Page: 25

Location: 53 Wieland Road, Northwood

Amendments/Additional Information:

Officer Comments:

Comments received from represetnative of
the Gatehill Residents Association (GRA).

The landscaping plans extend beyond the

front of the house furtehr than the ‘red line’
Site Plan submitted. This raises a concern
that the scheme might extent out onto the

verge owned by the GRA.

| have also checked the depth of the area in
front of the house and would point out that my
measurements, on the ground, indicate that
the landscaped area at the front of the house
is approximately 25% not 50% as is stated in
the published report

A concern is also raised that the northern
boundary adjacent to 51 Wieland Road is not
show as a straight line on the detailed plan of
the Ground Floor of the Building, in fact it
bends outwards onto land owned by No 51
and conflicts with a Site Plan submitted for a
planning permission granted at No 51.

Issues of boundaries and ownership of the verge
are considered private legal matters. The
applicants believe their details are correct and
match their title deeds shown on the Land
Registry.

The Council’s duty is to determine the
application as submitted.

Item: 9 Page: 33

Location: 50 Rodney Gardens

Amendments/Additional Information:

Officer Comments:

Further comments submitted by applicant (in
summary):

The background to this application is that it
follows the service on this property of a planning
enforcement notice for the demolition of the

3

Page 163




Since enforcment issues arose a new
Architect has been appointed who has
submitted this new planning application.

The submitted plans show the pre existing,
existing (i.e. as built) and proposed design.

A pitched parapet roof is proposed. The rear
elevation has the parapet, with the hipped
roof falling to eaves, matching the eaves line
of the original house, on the side elevation
facing Dovecot Close.

With the side facing elevation to No 48, the
pitched roof comes down to the flat roof level.
When viewed from Dovecot Close it is not
visible. When viewed from the rear, this flat
roof is hidden by the parapet and it is not
possible to view the flat roof from No 48 since
there is a marked change in building heights.
And the flank wall of the extension to No 48 in
common flattens has no opening.

The change in building heights,No 48’s flank
wall rising up an estimated 1.2m above the
original eaves level of No 50.

There was prevosuly alarge white shed in the
garden and visible from Dovecot Close,
erected as PD and subsequently removed to
permit this extension.

The overhanging fascia is to be removed

The bricks used are to be tinted to match the
existing house using a specialist sub-
contractor.

Regretfully it seems there is a chance of this
new proposal facing some objections. As
such | would like to give you a brief history of
how we reached this point. | hope to have
your and council understanding for my
difficult position.

| am a Danish national, now living in London
for more than 3 years.

First Architect appointed in 2014 wrongly
confirmed to the Builder that permission was
in place. Construction work started March
2015, finished October 2015.

The building is far better than what it was at
the time of my purchase. | have removed old
fences, removed a big and ugly Shed

existing extension. The goal of the Council is to
seek a swift resolution of the current breach of
planning control either through the demolition of
the extension or its amendment to a more
suitable structure.

Council officers have engaged with the applicant
to explain the harm caused by the extension and
this application has sought to address this point.
However, the conclusion of the Officer’s
assessment was that the changes to the
extension proposed would not be sufficent to
offset the visual harm.

4

Page 164




improving the view from the street.

Building took much longer than planned, with
cost over runs which caused a huge financial
burden. | have worked all my life to give my
daughters a decent education. After years of
separations from my daughters, my hope and
dream is to be close to them. Both my
daughters have studied in UK, now working in
London. One is a Pharmacist, the other a
retail manager. To realise my dream,| have
sold everything, cashed my pension used my
life savings to invest it all in this house.

If the current proposal of Architect is rejected
| would be in a very difficult position. | am out
of options, not knowing what to do or how to
manage this very difficult situation. As you
are well aware, | am the victim of previous
architects misjudgment and false information,
causing this very difficult position | am in
utter despair not knowing whom to turn to or
how to handle this. The mortgage obligations,
plus the debt caused by building cost over
runs, are the limits of my ability to bear.

Item: 10 Page: 43

Location: Old Orchard Lodge. Cottage Park
Lane, Harefield.

Amendments/Additional Information:

Officer Comments:

No update required

Item: 11 Page: 61

Location:Cornerways, Green Lane

Amendments/Additional Information:

Officer Comments:

Page 70, paragraph 7.10 of the officer's
report states that the application proposes the
provision of 8 car parking spaces including 1
disabled space.

In fact 10 car parking spaces are proposed,
including 2 disabled parking spaces, within
the remodelled frontage as can be seen on
the proposed site layout - Drawing number
020 Rev P1. The Council’'s Highways and
Transportation Officer has confirmed that the
number of spaces proposed and their layout
are acceptable.

For clarification

Item:12 Page: 75

Location: 1 Rushmoor Close, Pinner

Amendments/Additional Information:

Officer Comments:

No update required

Item:13 Page:87

Location: 53 Mahon Avenue

Amendments/Additional Information:

Officer Comments:

Further comments submitted by the applicant
in response to the objection received:

For information

5

Page 165




| live at this address, this is my residential
address.

We have comfortably four car parking spaces
on our front driveway.

Page 166



	Agenda
	6 Land adj 29-33 Dollis Crescent, Eastcote
	7 9 Harvil Road, Ickenham
	8 53 Wieland Road, Northwood
	9 50 Rodney Gardens, Pinner
	10 Old Orchard Lodge Cottage Park Lane Harefield
	11 Cornerways, Green Lane
	12 1 Rushmoor Close, Pinner
	13 53 Mahlon Avenue
	PART I - Plans for North Planning Committee
	Addendum

